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PADMA ISLAMI LIFEINSURANCE LTD.

LETTER OF
TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joimnt Stock Companies and Firms_ Bangladesh
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDEL)

All Other Stakeholders

Sub: Annual Report for the vear ended on December 31,
2023.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 2023
together with the Audited Financial Statements including
Balance Sheet. Revenue Account. Cash Flow Statement and
MNotes to the Accounts for the year ended on December 31,
2023 for your kind information and record.

Sincerely Yours,

a7

Company Secretary
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Regiztered Office: Padma Life Tower
115, Kazi Wazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor, Dhatea- 1000
Email: info@padmaistamilife com, Web: wanv padimaisiamilife com

NOTICE OF THE 24th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (Hybrid MEETING)

OF PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

Notice is hereby given that the 24% Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited will be
held on Sunday, 29 September, 2024 3t 11.30 am the AGM will be held through Hy'brid system on the zelected
venne at registered office of the Company Padma TLife Towerll3, Kazi Nazml Islam Avenus, Bangla Motor,
Dhalka-1000 Sharehoders  will alse connect Virtnally using  Digital Platform  through the Link
http://padmaistamilife bdvirtulasm com to transact the following businesses:

AGENDA

01. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' and the Aunditors' Report and the Audited Accounts of the Company
for the yvear ended December 31, 2023.
02. To elect/re-elect Directors.
03. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2024 and to fix their remuneration.
04. To appoint Compliance Anditors of Corporate Governance for the year 2024 and to fix their remuneration
By Order of the Board of Directors
ke

Company Secretary
Drate: 29 September, 2024,

Notes:
1) The "Record Date" was fixed on Augnst 22 2024, The Shareholders, whose names will appear in the Depository
(CDEL) Register on that date, shall be entitled to participate in the 24th AGM through digital platform

2} the AGM will be held throush Hybrid syvstem on the selected venue at registered office of the Company Padima
Life Towerl15, Kazi Wazml Islam Asvienue. Bangla Motor, Dhake- 1000 Sharehoders will also connect Virtnally
using Digzital Platform through the Link http:/‘padmaislzmilife bdvirtualagm com They will be able to submuit
their questions/comments electronically before 24 (toenty-four) hours of commencement of the AGM through
thiz link and during the AGM, for logging into the system the Members need to put their 16-digit Beneficiary
Orismers (BO) Account Number.

3} A Member is entitled to attend and vote at this virual AGM, may appoint a proxy to (such proxy will be a
member of the Comypany) attend and vote on hiz‘her behalf The Proxy form, 2 specimen of which is enclosed,

duly felted up. =signed and stamped of Tk 20 (Bevenne stamp) must be sent throush email to
share@padmaizlamilife com not later than 24 hours before commencement of AGMK.

4) The Members are encouraged to login to the system prior to the meeting at 11.30 am on September 29, 2024
(Sunday): The webcast will be opened 11.30 am Members may contact Mobile No. 01324239576 for any
information of technology related guidance and share related issues in acceszing the virtual meesting.

3} Purspant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) WNotification No.
BREC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin /81 dated 20th June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Beport 2023
has already been sent to the e-mail addresses of the members available in their Beneficiary Owner (BOY)
accounts maintained with the Depeository. These are also available in the Company's website at:
wanwpadmais] amilife com
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CORPORATE
INFORMATION

Company Name - Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Year of Establishment - 2000
Authorized Capital : Tk. 1000 milhon
Paid-up Capital : Tk 388.00 million
Nature of Business - Life Insurance Business
O Incorporation of the Company o April 26, 2000
O Commencement of Business = April 26, 2000
(3 License issued by Chief Controller of Insurance - April 30, 2000
O Convertion to Islami Life - 2002
O First Policy Issned - June 12_ 2000
O Initial Public Offering (IPO)
C® Letter of Consent - November 29, 2011
©® Publication of Prospectus - December 01, 2011
c® Subscription opened : February 22, 2012
T Subscription Closed - February 26, 2012
c® Lottery held for Allotment of Shares : March 22, 2012
O Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Itd. - Apnil 08, 2012
(3 Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. - March 14, 2012
O Tradmg of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. - Apnil 18, 2012
O Trad:ing of shares on Ehmagong Stock Exchange Ltd. - April 18, 2012

07 Authorized capital increased to BDT 1000 million. - December 31, 2010
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SUPPORT
SERVICES PROVIDER

Actuarial Consultant Auditor
Mr. Ahmed Imran Hasan loskor Pinaki & Company.
Actuary Bangladesh Chartered Accountants,
Rambow Valley Apartment Flat#GG Ideak Trade Center,
House#15 Fashertelk Foad Notun Bazar Uttara Fincance Shaheed.
Vatara. Gulshan Dhaka-1212. Tajuddin Avenue, Dhaka-1208.
Re-insurer

BARENTS REINSURANCE SA,
Luxembourg Brance,

6 Rue du Fort Bourbon

L-1249 Luxembourg.

Medical Consultant

Dr. Abdus Salam Khan

MBES. FCGP

STC (Medicine)

Bankers

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Exim Bank Lid._ National Credit and Comm_Bank Litd.
Islanm Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Premier Bank Ltd.
The First Security Islami Bank Lid. Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ttd.
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Dr. Mohammad Naveem Abdullah  Profl. Dr. Serajul Hogue Noor Mohammed Bhuiyan
Independent Thrector Independent Director Chel Executive Officer
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OUR BOARD COMPOSITION
AND ITS OPERATION

Cur Board compnises renowned personalities and veteran professionals with long and diverse

professional expenience. They all have proven track records of company management. As a matter
of fact. out of mine directors, three directors are professional Chartered Accountants, two are PhID
Degree holders and two are renowned physicians. Rest three directors are also eminent
personalities having tertiary level of academic qualification and corporate exposure. As on end of
December 2023 our Board composition was as follows:

SL Name of Directors Position

No.

01 Mr A¥M Shanat Ullah FCA ACCA (Representative of Unitex LP Gas Ltd ) Chairman

02 Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum (Representative of Affinity Assets Ltd.) Director

03 Professor Md. Sarware Alam (Representatrve of Crest Holdings Ltd ) Director

04 Md. Ali Hossain (Nominated by Legendary Enterprises Ltd ) Director

03 Ekramul Ameen, FCA (Nominated by Vibrant Endeavors Ltd ) Director

06 Dr. Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdhury Independent Director
o7 Dr. Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah Independent Director
08 Professor Dr Serajul Hoque Independent Dhrector
g Md. Belal Huzsain, FCA Independent Director

Expertise and diversity of our Board

In a rapidly changing business atmosphere. Directors’ expertise 15 very crucial as the Board s
constantly required to make strategic decisions that can have short, medium and long-term impacts.
Qur rich Board diversity provides varied perspectives that enrich the quality of our decision
making process and the decision itself Particularly, Directors with professional background
leverage their expertise and skills in key areas, including, core business, finance_ accounts, audit,
law; admimstration, human resources and ESG (environment, social and governance) to contribute

to the Board's informed and objective decision-making process.

Independence and transparency of our Board

QOur Board makes independent judgments and decisions, with Dhrectors appointed through a
transparent and regulatory-compliant procedure. To enhance the independence of our Board, we
have ensured that our Board is adequately represented by Independent Directors.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 1 09



Out of mine Directors in the Board, four Directors are Independent Directors. In the spint of
transparency and compliance, this meets the requirements prescribed under BSEC gmdelines,
which states that Independent Directors must constitute one-fifth of the total strength of the Board
of a publicly listed company.

Separation of supervision and execution role

Az a measure of embracing enhanced transparency, we have also separated the role of the
Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ). This is in line with the provision

of Corporate Governance Code 1ssued by BSEC.

Sub-committees of the Board

The Board has established seven sub-committees, 1n accordance with BSEC guidelines and as a
matter of transparency and openness. Each committee 15 mandated with the responsibility of
stipulating 1ts own organization, operations and authority in accordance with the regulations of the
committees established under the Board.

Board of
Directors

Audit MNomination and Buziness Fxecativ Clai Finance &
c " . Femuneration Development c “"_ " 'E m Investment
ommittee C chiee it ommittes ommittee Commi

Figure 1 Board and Sub-Commuittees

Committee Charter
All the Board Committees have a written charter that addresses the Committees™ purposes, duties
and responsibihities. quorum and proceedings.

Meetings
The Board requires holding at least 4 (four) meetings each year. In the year 2023, 7 (Seven) Board
meetings were held to discuss scheduled businesses of the Company. Sub-committees also held

required nos. of meetings on a timely manner

Tenure and Refirement of Directors

The office of Directors 1s subject to retirement as per Articles. At least one-third of the Directors
from each group shall retire by rotation i every Annual General Meeting. The Independent
Directors are appointed for a period of 3 (three) vears. which mayv be extended for 1 (one) term
only.
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Directors® Responsibility

Each Director uses his or her best efforts to attend all the meetings of the Board and the
Committees to which such Director 1s appointed. The Directors are responsible for developing and
uvpgrading the Company’s Corporate Governance, Policies & Prnciples, Code of Business
Conduct and the Charter of each Committee in which such Directors are engaged. For review,

materials are provided to the members in advance of Board and various Committes meetings.

Director Compensation

None of the Director holds any position and does not recerve any remuneration other than fees for
attending the Board/Committee meetings. The maximum fees payable to Directors 1s Tk, 8,000 for
attending each meeting.

Contact to Directors

Interested parties may communicate with any Director by sending letter to such Directors giving
attention to the Company Secretary, regarding any matter related to the company affairs to the
following address:

Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid.
Padmal.ifeTower (Lift floor-3)

115, Kari Nazml Islam Avenue
Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.
E-mailainfolipadmaislamilife com
Web-www padmaislamilife com
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CORPORATE
MANAGEMENT

Mr. Noor Mohammad Bhuivan
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui
Additional Managing Director

Head of Finance & Accounts Development & Marketing
Mr. Quazi Ahsan Ul Alam Ansary Deputy Managing Director (DMD)
Mr. M.A Jalil
Md. Hefzur Rahman
Mt Fand Ahmed Sarker
Head of Curstomer Service M Golant Zalcars: Nandol
Md. Golam Rabbani VP Servising Wi I harmsman Mechalair 2 afa it

Incharge- Information & Communication Md. Ruhul Amin
fechnology Sayed Abdul Matin

Mr. Anwar Hossain, Sr. Manager

Incharge- Internal Audit
M. Md. Aptabuzzaman Miah

Incharge- Development Administration
Mr. Md. Aminul Islam, S¢ Manager

Board Secretary
Mr. Md. Morshed Alam Siddigm

Share & Public Relations

Md. Eajal Hugue

Incharge- HR & Admin
Mr. Ahmed Kabir, Manager

Incharge- Group Insurance
MMr. Mohammad Numl Alam. DM

Incharge- Logistics
Mr._ Jainul Abdin AM
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PERFORMANCE OF THE PILIL AT A GLANCE
FIVE YEARS’ FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars 2023 2022 201 2020 2019
First year Preminm 3664 142 33 AT 9032 3167
Renewal Preminm 7511 7132 187.60 332.60 45585
Group Insurance Preminm 0o 47 10285 100.66 6366 70,59
Grozz Premum aniy 316.69 363.64 488 39 662 11
Investment Income 54 58 6354 3932 61599 6965
Claim= 25119 326.66 32161 63040 68752
Management Expenses

a) Commizzion 45.09 82 87 46.63 36,37 7148
b) Admin Expenses 84.15 10648 97.43 116.65 18331
Assets 2677.53 2833.17 314876 2746353 II38.88
Life Fund 254412 -2338 90 124 63 131.40 260 79
Claimsz to Preminm (%a) 118.95% 167.00% 9271 83% 103.83
Management Expenses to Premium (%) 61.17% 50800 30 62% 35.40% 38.48%
Dividend on face value of ghare N/A

a) Cazh NiA 2%
b) Stock NiA

Business Growth

Particulars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2013
Premium (1st vear)%s -128.93% B2.08% -16.54% -3141% 59 12%
Management Expenses -31.73% 3141% -16.82% -3290% | (-77.3)%
Maturity Claims (%) 4735% 4091% -38.84% -14.82% -41.70%
Life Fund (%) 8.77%% | -1976.66% -5.15% -37.36% -54.03%
Investment Portfolio

Particulars 2023 2022 201 2020 2013
Fixed Deposzit 309 256 355 948 4.06
Im'eshne:;:t on Govt. Eécm‘itiem 30.93 3137 3287 3387 12.60
Bond & Mutual Fund

Shares & debenture 16.33 1549 2310 2318 10.98
Land, Building& others 164 23 16650 169.08 8255 86.07
Total 214.58 116.00 210.72 142.27 13613

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 1l 13



MESSAGE
FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Assalamu Alaikum Wa REahmatullah

Dear Shareholders,

I have the pleaser to welcome vou all to the 24® Annual General Meeting and present vou to the
Annual Report alongwith the Aundited Financial Statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance
Limaited (PILIL) for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Valued Shareholders,

As vou all know, I, the undersigned. have joined the Board of Director (BOD) of the Company on
14 May, 2022 and have been elected as the Chairman of the BOD on 02 .09 2024 in the 200th BOD
Meeting. The Board 15 determined to continue the business of Padma Islami Life Insurance Ltd.
with utmost honesty and transparency within the purview of ethical, Shariah and legal framework.
The top priority of the Board at this time 13 to settle outstanding claims. We would like to assure
everyone that we will pay off 30% of legitimate Claim within December 2025 and the rest within
next year respctively, Inshaa-Allah Our other priorities are to enhance business capabilities,
recrutt promising business leaders and workers, optimize operational costs and ensure control at
all levels of the Company’s affair effectivelv. To this end the Board and the professional

management tearn have been working tirelessly to attain a sustainable business gorwth.

Dear Friends,

It 15 also worth mentioning that when the present Sponsors took over in October 2018, the
Company was facmg a lot of high risks and extreme challenges at that time. Those were, among
others, declining business, severe liquidity crisiz, huge unsettled claims, overstaffing, mishandling
of assets, mismanagement etc. which led the Company to lose itz market share 1n the life insurance
industry of Bangladesh

By the grace of Almighty Allah SWT, within this short time, we have established a positive
organizational transformation through structural changes, policy improvement, operational and

14 1| ANNUAL REPORT 2023



financial control measures, rationalizing manpower requirement, closure of perenmally loss

making Branches, augmentation of agency network, implementation of online integrated
full-featured ERP software, and abowve all payment of outstanding claims. The Board. in
cooperation with management have so far been successful to implement the above mentioned steps
substantially to bring life back to the company. Going forward. these exercises are intended to
continue relentlessly, Insha-Allah.

Dear Shareholders,

As vou know, global pandemic COVID 19 caused. without exception, havoc to the lives of people
and economues of the entire world, particularly smaller economaies hike ours resulting 1n thousands
of deaths and a near-total shut down of all economic activities. The whole country went under
complete lock down for a number of months. Even after withdrawal of lock down, restrictions and

difficulties remained. Among all other industries, the life insurance sector was affected the most.

During that time, we could not collect premium as expected. and such was the case for other
companies. There was a growth in Group mnsurance business. We have earned TK. 9.94 crore in
2023 whereas 1 2022 1t was Tk 1028 Crore. Growth rate 15 (03%). We have also made a
commendable gain in trading shares. And we continued to pay off clamims even during that crucial
time We have paid aganst claim Tk 2512 crore durmg 2023, We have also reduced the
management cost by 31.74% over last year with a concerted cffort.

My Friends,

We are determined to establish corporate governance, discipline, mtegnty, transparency and
management accountability i your Company. We always welcome vour prudent views,

suggestions and guidance as owners of the Company for better management.

I would like to extend our sincere thanks and deep appreciation to Insurance Development &
Eegulatory Authority, Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka & Chittagong
Stock Exchanges for thewr wisdom, continued guidance and cooperation dunng this crifical time.

Finally, I am endlessly grateful to Allah SWT for everything and thankful to my colleagues for
their sincere effort and invaluable stewardship of the Company since their appomntment to the
Board. On behalf of the Board and on my personal behalf, I would like to express my sincere
thanks to all of our emplovees, clients, supphiers and other stakeholders for providing their
continuous valuable support 1n achieving our corporate goals.

May Allah SWT protect us all.

Mr. AKM Shariat/Ullah, FCA, ACCA
Chairman of the Board

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 Il 15
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alatkum wa Rahmatullah.

The Board of Directors (BoD)) of vour company Padma Islarmi Life Insurance Limited (PILIL),
welcome vou to the 24® Annual General Meeting (AGM) and would like to thank vou for your
continued patronage and support aver the years. We are pleased to present before vou the Annual
Report along with the Auditors” Report and audited Financial Statements for the vear ended
December 31, 2023 for kind consideration and adoption.

This Report has been prepared in compliance with the provisions of relevant Acts, Rules, Regulations,
Notifications, etc. 1ssued by the Repulatory Bodies wheremn the Directors have made relevant
disclosures and explanations pertaining to compliance, transparency and sound corporate governance

along with the details of the business performance, operations and achievements of the company for
the year ended December 31, 2023.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT IN THE INDUSTRY

Transitioming the Banglaesh Insurance Industry to a Smart fromewark by 2041 entails overcoming
notable challenges. Key obstacles include the lack of robust technological infrastructure and
digital literacy, necessitating efforts to bridge the digital divide. Addressing date security, privacy
concerns, and mtegrating new digital solutions with legacy syvstems reputre strategic planning.
Regulatory compliance, establishing trust in digital services, and managing implementation costs
are addittonal huordles Overcoming resistance to organizational change and navigating
interoperability 1ssues are crucial for a smooth transiion Furthermore, heightened market
competition underscores the need for strategic positioning. In tandem with these challenges. there
1z a vital need to cultivate a mindset shift among indrviduals, Fostening openness and adaptability
to maximize the benefits of this technological evolution.

The government has greenlit guideline for the introduction of insurance products through
commercial banks marking a singnificant move in the form of Bancassurance. This imitiative 1s
poised to enhance the countrys msurance sector by increasing penetrantion and revitalizing
opportunities. Bancassurance not only contributes to improved profitability and liguidity for banks
but also fosters a sense of responsibility towards clients, opening new doors for inclusion and
growth in the industry.

The Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) have mtroduced the Regulatory
sandbox Guidehnce-2023, fostering innovation in the insurance sector. This mitiative aims to
blend mdustry evolution with customer protection, encourahging the integration of technology
into insurance services. The regulatory sandbox provides a platform insurers and startups to

introduce novel products, contributing to a technology- driven paradigm.
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SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE OF PILIL

The product wise break-up of premium mcome and management expenses with cofresponding
figure of 2023 1is presented below:

2023 2022 Increase/Decrease
Particulars (In crore {In crore over 2021

Talka) Taka)
First year premmm- 366 1425 -74 32%
Ekok Bima 345 13.66 -714.74%
DPS (Khudra Bima) 021 0.59 -64.40%
Renewal Premmm 751 213 5.33%
Ekok Bima 611 494 23 68%
DPS (Khudra Bima) 1.40 214 -36.07%
Group Insurance Premium: 994 10.28 -3.31%
Gross Premium 2112 31.67 3331%
Life Fund -25441 -233 89 8.77%
Claims settlement 2512 5297 -32.58%
Management Expenses 12.92 1853 30.28%
Commission to Insurance Agents 363 152 51.73%
Allowances & Commission
{Other than Commission included above) 0388 0.76 15.79%
Administrative & other expenses B4l 10.64 -20.96%

YEAR-WISE PERFORMANCE FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS

Year-wise Performance of the company for last five vears has been depicted in a separate

statement under title “Five Years Financial Progression™. Some highlights are given in items
below:

Particulars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
First year Premium 366 14 25 71.54 803 1517
Renewal Premium T:5d 7.13 18.76 3326 4508
Group Insurance Premium 024 1028 10.06 657 T.06
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Particulars 2023

Gross Premium 21.12
Investment Income 546
Claims 2512
Management Expenses:
a) Commaission 4351

b) Admmn Expenzes 841
Assets 26775
Life Fund (254.41)
Claims to Premium (%o) 118 94%
Management Expenses to 61.17%

Premium (%)

Net Operating Cash Flows (3.48)
per share

2022

8.29

10.65

28332

(233.89)

167%

39.82%

(9.83)

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

Life Fund:

2021

36.36

3.93

33.71

4.67

974

31488

1246

92.71%

39.62%

9.78

2020

48.86

6.20

41.63

3.66

11.66

22463

13.14

813

2019

66.21

6.97

68.75

115

18.33

223.89

20.98

103.83%

35.48%

(13:13)

Total life fund of the Company as at 31st December, 2023 stood at Tk (254 41) crore as against
Tk 233 89 crore in the preceding year Life Fund of the Company has been decreased due to
maturity of significant amount of claims. The Board hopes that the life fund wall inecrease
gradually by virtue of building up consequential margin expected to be achieved from the

imitiatives talken so far,
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Investment Portfolio:

The Investment of the Company for the year of 2023 was Tk, 216.00 crore. The comparative
statement of the last five years’ investment is given below:

Particulars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Fixed Deposit 3.09 2.56 3.55 043 4.06
Investment on Govt. Securities. 30.93 2377 2977 2977 30.77
Bond & Mutual Fund
Shared Debenture 19.09 2317 2332 2047 10.96
Land. Building & others 164 .23 166.50 169.08 82.55 9034
Total: 217.34 216.00 225.72 142.27 136.13

RISK AND CONCERN

Owver the last decade, the business world has faced unprecedented changes and challenges.
Specially. Insurances of all sizes are now more concemed than ever about nsk and its
management.

Importantly, rnisk management 1s a central part of the PILIL s strategic management focus. PILIL s
risk management objectives ensure that strategic, operational and tactical nisks are identified,
documented, managed and controlled appropriately.

We have emploved Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Framework for our risk management
system which enables us to act quickly and prudently 1n the event of nisk occurrence, and also
helps us create a library of our risk response mmitiatives developing our core competitive

advantages.
DISCLOSURE REGARDING EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS
There was no extra-ordinary gain or extra-ordinary loss duning the yvear 2023,

DISCLOSURE REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In ordmary course of business, related party transactions take place with other entities that fall
within the term ‘related party” as defined 1in TAS 24: Related Party Disclosure. A statement on the
related party transactions has been disclosed under item tio. 41 of the notes to the financial
statements.
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES,
RIGHTS ISSUES AND/OR ANY OTHER INSTRUMENTS

During the yvear 2023, the Company did not 1ssue any share or other instruments.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Quarterly Financial Statement 15 given separately. There were some variances in the
financial results from quarter to quarter. But they are not very significant or matenial 1n nature.

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors including Independent Directors, all being Non-Executive Directors, are given only
Meeting Attendance Fee. During the year 2023, a total amount of BDT 23 49359 was given to the
Directors as Meeting Attendance Fee. However, in 2021 the amount was BDT 871200

DISCLOSURE ON PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors places before you the financial statements for the vear ended 31 December
2023 for their adoption. The Directors confirm, to the best of their knowledge, that-

(1) The financial statements present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes mnequoity;

(11) Proper books and accounts of the company have been mamtained;

(111) Approprate accounting policies have been applied consistently in preparation of the
financial statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
Judgment;

(1v) IAS/JIFRS, as applicable in Bangladesh. have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements;

(v)  As required by condition 6 of the guidelines, the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
the Chief Financial Officer have jomntly certified to the Board that-

(a) They have reviewed the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
December 2023 and to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that mught be misleading;

(11) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s
affairs and are mm compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief. no transactions entered into by
the company during the year are fraudulent, 1llegal or violation of the company’s
code of conduct.
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DISCLOSURE ON INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Board states that the systems of internal control are sound in design and have been

implemented and monittored effectively.

PILIL follows Committee of Sponsormg Organization (COSQ) framework for evaluating internal
controls in the organmization The COS0 model defines internal control as “a process, effected by
an entity’s board of directors, management and other personnel designed to provide reasonable

assurance of the achievement of objectives in the following categories:

# BEffectiveness and efficiency of operations

4 Reliability of financial reporting

#% Compliance with applicable laws and regulations™
However, the BoD) 15 pnnmarily responsible to establish and review the operational effectiveness of
such controls in PILIL . As delegated by the Board, the Audit Committee of PILIL ensures through
Internal. External, Comphance, Special and/or other Audits that the system of internal control 13

adequate and effective.

Internal Audit Unit of PILIL does have valuable contnibution towards improving the effectiveness
of 1ts systems of internal control. Its nsk-based audit approaches provide reasonable assurance to
the Audit Commutiee and the Management about the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal

control system 1 the company.

PROTECTION OF NON-CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

The Board certifies that non-controlling shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by,
or in the interest of. controlling shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective

means of redress.

SUBSIDIARY OPERATIONS

PILIL has no subsidiary and therefore. no disclosure 1s applicable hereto.

COMPANY'S ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS GOING CONCERN

The Directors declare that there are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue
as a going concem. For this purpose of aszessment whether PILIL has ability to continue as a going

concern, the following 1ssues have been considered:

% The commitment towards the claims filed and 1ts ability to meet contractual obligations as
they become due;

% Liguidity-related actions and plans to stabilize the businesses and repay the outstanding
debt:
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% The level of PILIL s realized and unrealized losses and the negative impact of these losses
on shareholders” equity, and

“  Opinion of Financial and Compliance Auditors

While considering these 1ssues, significant judgments and estimates with respect to the poteatially
adverse financial and liqumdity effects of PILIL s risks and uncertainties have been made.

DIVIDEND

The Company did not recerve Actuanial Basis for Valuation for the year 2023 from Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authontv. Consequently, no actuarial valuation was carned out and
recommended from the Actuary for payment of dividend to the Shareholders. Accorddingly the
Board of Directors of the Company did not recommend any dividend to Shareholders and bonus
to Policyhoders for the yvear 2023,

BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2024

Eeeping in view the effect of pandemic and the above scenario, Padma Life has revised its
business plan and strategy for survival and growth As, due to restricted in-person interactions on
account of the lockdown measures etc. and grave global economic recession, we assume that
premium income against Individual (Ekok) and Micro (DPS) insurance may not grow sufficiently

despate all possible measures:

Therefore, in additton to taking all necessary steps to boost up selling Indinviidual (Ekok) and Micro
(DPS) msurance, collecting renewal premmum and reviving lapsed policies, our business plan
redirects company s major efforts and focus on "Group life Insurance” as opposed to individual

schemes.

Under group mmsurance category, every attempt will be made. m addition to employees” life
insurance schemes, to bring Banks™ depositors and mvestors of some specific categories under
group life insurance coverage. In this regard, considerable progress has already been made.

Chur business plan also encompasses elimination of unnecessary costs and optimal use of
resources. We are committed to continue our efforts as mentioned above to reduce excessive cost

and make the business profitable.

We are hopeful, by the grace of Allah SWT, through implementing our well-crafted and pragmatic
business and action plans we will be able to make PILIL one of the country’s best life msurance
company, Insha-Allah
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Directors of PILIL meet on a regular basis. A detail statement showing attendance of the

Dhirectors 1n the Board Meetings 1s placed as under:

SL
No.

01

02

03

05

06

07

08

09

10

Name of Directors

Mr AKM Shanat Ullah, FCA  ACCA,
Representative of Unitex LP Gas Ltd.

Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum
Representative of Affinity Assets Ltd

Md. Fakrul Islam
Representative of Unitex Petroleum Ltd.

Prof Sarware Alam
Representative of Crest Holdings Ltd.

Md. Ali Hossain
Representative of Legendary Enterprizes Ltd.

Ekramul Ameen. FCA
Representatrve of Vibrant Endeavors Lid.
Dr Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdhury

Dr. Mohammad Naveem Abdullah

Professor Dr Serajul Hogue

Md. Belal Hussain, FCA

.. Meeting
Positi
osition held
Chairman o7
Director 07
Director 07
Director 07
Director o7
Dhirector 07
Independent 07
Director
Independent a7
Dhirector
Independent 07
Director
Independent a7
Director

Attended

07

07

a7

07

07

07

07

07

07

07
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Shareholding position of Directors and other related parties at the end of 2023 is as under:

SL
No.

01.

02.

03.

04.

B3

06

a7.

08.

09.

10.

Directors

Mz, AEM Shanat Ullah, FCA_ ACCA
Representative of Unitex LP Gas Ltd.

Mys. Zaman Ara Begum
Representative of Affinity Assets Ltd.

Prf Md. Sarware Alam
Representative of Crest Holdings Litd.

Mr Md. Fakrul Islam

Representative of Unitex Petroleum Lid.

Md. Al Hossain
Representative of Legendary Enterprizes Ltd,

Ekramuyl Ameen FCA
{Representative of Vibrant Endaavors Lid. )

Dr. Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdhury
(Independent Director)

Dr. Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah
(Independent Director)

Professor Dr. Serajul Hoque
(Independent Director)

Md. Belal Hussain, FCA
(Independent Director)

Total:

No. of shares

held
30.93.600

23,88 320

26.98.120

2332780

71.78.000

7.78.000

L.00o

1.000

1,22,70.820

Shareholding
Ratio

7967
5.143
6.940
6514
2.001

2.001

31.566%

Commenis

Shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Intermal Audit and their spouses and minor children, Executives &
shareholders holding 10% or more

Sk
No.
b.1
b. 2
b.3
b4
b3

Particulars

Dhrectors/Executives
Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Head of Internal Auditor
Company Secretary
Executives

Shareholders holding 10% or
more voting rights

Total:
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No. of shares
held

1.22.70.820
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

1,22,70,820

Shareholding
Ratio

31.566%

31.566%

Comments



RETIREMENT AND ELECTION/RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Sponsor Directors:

In accordance with the Articles 96 of the Articles of Association of the Company, two directors
shall retire by rotation from office at the 24® Annual General Meeting. The retiring directors are:

t. Md. Ah Hossain Nominted by Legendary Enterprises Lid.
1i1. Mr. Ekramul Ameen FCA Nominted by Vibrant Endeavors Ltd.

Being ehgible they offered themselves for re-election
Public Shareholder Directors:

In accordance with the provision under Article 96 of the Article of Association of the Company and as
provided under Insurance Act & Rules, Public notification with regard to election of Public Subscribers’

Director has been published in the 2 (two) national Dailies (The Daily Sonah Barta & The Daily
Moming Observer). but no nomination papers were recerved from the shareholders for election.

Independent Directors:

As per the BSEC’s Corporate Govemance Guidelines dated 03 June 2018, (1) At least one fifth (1/5)
of the total number of directors in the company’s board shall be independent directors, (it)
Independent Director(s) shall be appoimtment by the Board of Directors and approved by the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting{ AGM), and (111) the tenure of office of an independent
director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) term only.

APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

Financial Auditor:

Pursuant to section 210 of company Act, 1994 the Company’s statutory auditors M/S Pinaks &
Company, Chartered Accountants, shall retire & expired in the 24th Annual General Meeting.

M/S Pinaki & Company, Chartered Accountants have expressed their interest as a statutory
auditors for the vear December 31, 2024 of the Company. The BoD has endorsed the
recommendation for appointment M/S Pmaki & Company Chartered Accountants at a
remuneration of BDT 230_000.00 including income tax. As such the matter is placed before the
24% AGM for kind approval

Compliance Auditor:
Anil Salam Idns & Co.Chartered Accountants was the Corporate Governance Auditors for the

year 2023, Since the said auditor 15 interested for reappointment as compliance auditor for the year
2024, the BoD has endorsed the recommendation for reappointment at a fee of Tk 30.000.00
including income tax and the matter 1s placed before the 24% AGM for kind approval.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Directors of PILIL are committed in adopting the lighest governance standard and
implementing them in protecting the interests of shareholders, policy holders and all other
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stakeholders. The Company has complied with all necessary guidelines under BSEC notification
no. BSEC/CMRECD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018. A certificate of Compliance
required under the said Guidelines, as provided by Shafiq Basak & Co_, Chartered Accountants,_ 1s
annexed in the Annual Report 2024,

Audit Committee:

The Commuttes plays an important role to ensure transparency, accountability in the operations of
the Company and confirming that the activities are conducted within the framework of principles
and policies as laid down by the Board. as well as the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s notification No. BSEC/CMERCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated June 03, 2018,

The Audit Commuattee reviewed the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st
December, 2024 audited by the External Auditors stressing on the importance of the successful

compliance within the company,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

In compliance with Notification No. BSEC/CMRER.CD/2006-158/207/Admin and dated June 03,
2018 1ssued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Padma Islami Life Insurance
Ltd. formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). The NRC 15 responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the Shareholders of the Company. Two meeting of NRC was held
during the year 2023,

DECLARATION OR CERTIFICATION BY THE CEOQ AND THE CFO TO THE BOARD

The Details of discossion of declaration by the CEO and Finance Controller 13 appended
separately.

DECLARATION OR CERTIFICATION BY THE SHARIAH BOARD
A declaration by the Shariah Committee on comphiance with Islamic Shariah is appended separately.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS ON THE COMPANY'S POSITION AND
OPERATION

Services to Policyholders:

The reputation and progress of the company largely depend on rendering prompt and quality
service to the policyholders. Keeping this 1 view, we have further strengthened our Services and
launched a One-stop Service center during the year, the Company has settled Maturity sarvial
benefit surrenden claim & death Claims of sigmificant amount totaling to Tk 32 .97 crores.

Human Resource Practices:

PILIL s committed to providing equal opportunities to all emplovees, rrespective of their gender,
race, nationality, ethnic onigin, or religion. PILIL 1s an inclusive emplover and values diversity in
its employees.

These extend to recruitment and selection, traiming, career development. flexible working

arrangements, promotion and performance appraisal Our corporate goal 1s to improve staff
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engagement by measuring and responding to staff members” views and willingness to exert extra

effort to achisve buziness success.

We provide necessary support to staff in order to manage change effectrvely. We credit the strength
of our people for our organization s success, their understanding of strategy and goals, as well as
thetr satisfaction with the work they do and how it contributes_ are of critical importance.

We continue our efforts to create and maintain a highly skilled and motivated workforce. Through
our succession planning mitiatives, leadership capacity 15 identified and developed to ensure
ongoing success through adequate traimng and motivation The Manpower strength of the
company at the end of 2023 was 280.

Information Technology:
Information and Communication Technology (ICT) has become indispensable for Insurance

Companies in ensuring smooth operation and providing efficient services. Recogmized this fact the
Board has adopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the comparny.

ICT system of PILIL has been revamped by strengthening and securing the automation of services.
The highly experienced and trained ICT professionals are working on implementing and developing
the company’s online integrated full-featured ERP System and other ICT infrastructure and constantly
innovating and writing in-house programs to meet the needs of the company. Local Area Network
{LAN) and other technologies have been in operation in the Head office and Branch offices.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Directors are sincere to discharge corporate responsibilities to the societv. As a part of
discharging corporate social responsibilities, PILIL has initiated a number programs and has been
sponsoring various welfare activit, besides patromizing cultural activities 1n the country since 1ifs
inception.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I take this umique opportunity to thank all our honorable
Shareholders, Directors, our valued policyholders and CEQ. all employees of our Company for
their continued support & co-operation. I also express my sincere gratitude to our Members of
Shariah Board, the Office of the Insurance Development and Regulatory Anthonty, Concemed
Ministries, Registrar of Jomnt Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commssion, Office of Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges, our Bankers and other esteemed
well-wishers for their tremendous co-operation. support & confidence.

On behalf of Board of Directors,

AKM Shariat/Ullah, FCA, ACCA
Chairman, Board of Directors
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Report to the Shareholders of
Padma Islami Life Insurance limited

On Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Padma Islami Life
Insurance limited for the year ended 31 December 2023 Thiz code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRECD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh securities & Exchange
Commission.

Such comphance with the Corporate Govermnance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation, thereof as adopted by the Management in
ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Government Code.

This 15 a scrotiny and vertfication and an independent audit on compliance of the Corporate Governance
Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretanial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not mnconsistent
with any condstion of this Corporate Govemance Code.
We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due
scrutiny-and verification thereof. we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated

in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code 1ssued by the Commussion.

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal Standard
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretanies of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by
this Code.

¢} Proper book of records has been kept by the company as required under the Companies act. 1994,
the securities laws and other relevant laws: and

d) The Governance of the company 1= satisfactory.

Anil Salam Idris & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka S.M. Tauhidul Islam, FCA
Dated: 18 August 2024 Partner
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BSEC CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
OUR COMPLIANCE STATUS

Statns of Compliance with the conditions imposed through Bangladesh Securitiez and Exchange Commission’s
{BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/CMERRCD/2006-138/ 207/Admin/30 dated 03 June 201% izzued under Section 2CC
of the Securities and Exchanpe Ordinance, 1969 15 as follows (as per Annexnre-C):

EReport under Condition No. 9.00:

Condition
Na.

Title

Compliance Status
{Put ¥ in the appropriate

column)

Complied

Nk
complied

Remarks

1.
11

|

Baard of Directors

.Hi..:r ol l-!n.- Hd;nrll M Direciors

The totzl number of members of the Company’s Board ol Directars
shall not be less than 3 (fve) and mose than 20 (rwenty ).

11

|

Independont Directors

13) ()

1
i

Al least 2 {two) directors ar one-fifthy (175) of the fotal mumber af
Pirectors - the Company™s Board, whichever i higher, shall be
Indlependent Directors: any Traction shall be comsidered 10 the noest
mteger or whoele mumber for caleuloting number of independent
threetor (51"

162) ()

Andependent Direclor means & Ditector-

TR

Who does oot old wsy Share i the Commpuny or bolds less thin One

| Percent 1% Shires of tha 1030l Paid-Up Shinees of the Coinpiitiy;

{2 bk

| Wha s mot a Sponsor of the Company or 18 oof connecled with the

Comipany’s any Spoisar o Dircetos o Nominated  Divector o
Shareholder of the Compuny of any of it Associstes, Sister
Comeerns, Subsidiares and Parents or holding emtities who holds
one pereent (1% or more shares of the totl paid-up shares of the
Company on the basis of fomaly relodonship and his or her fomily
mambers also shall nol hold above mentioned shares in (he
Company: Provided that spouse, son, dosghter, father, mother,
brothwer, stster, son in-law amd dauehter-in-law shall be considered
as family memb-ers;

o

W2)b K ik}

Whi hos not been mn executive of the Company i immedintely
preceding 2 (two) financinl years;

12 v)

Whe does nod have any other relationship, whether peconioey of
otherwise, with the Company or its Subsidiory or Associnted
Cpampanies.

T2WEI YD

Whe 15 not & member or TREC (Truding  Right Entitlement
Uerificate) Holder, Dhirector or Officer of any Stack Exchange,

(RN TR

Whi is o 5 Shareholdier, Dirdctor wxeepting Independent Thirector
or olficer of any member or TREC Halder of Stock Exchange o an
litermmediany of the Chpital Markat;

2B v}

Whe 15 nol & partner o an cxeculive of was nod @ partner or an
exocutive duping the proceding 3 (hive) veass of the concernod
Company’s Statutory Audis firm or Audie Firm engrged in ntemal
Audit Services or wwdbe frm o conductmg specaal Audie o
Professionnl certifving compliance of this Code

[12 Wk viii)

| Whoe 15 ot Independent Director in more than 5 (five) listed

Comipanies,
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TIHBN)

Who has oot been reported as o default o the laesi credis
information burean (CIB meport of Banplodesh Bank for non-
payment ol any Ipan or advanee or oblipation 10 a bank or a
financlal instittion;

21 1k %)

Who his not been convictod for o Criminal CHTeénce invalving moral
rierpitugde;

H2) (=)

T Inadependent Directer (=) shall be uppomted by the Boarnd il
approved by the Shareholders m the Anmual Oeneral Medtmg
(AGMY:

“Provaded that the board shall sppoint the mdependent dimector,
subject o prive consent of the commission, sfer due consideration
of  recommendation of the Nominoion ond  Remuneration
Cornmitte § MRCof e comnpuny;

1422 4ch)

The post of Independent [irecior (5) connot remman voemnt {or maore
T S0 (ndnety | days, and

1E2He

The tesiiire of offce of ao lndepemilent Prirector shall be for o period
of 3 (threet vebrs, which mov be extended for | {one) enure only;

1i3)

Crunlification of Independent Director

i3 pa)

Independeit Directos shall be a knbwledgenble mdividual with
infeprity who @ able to ensure complinnes with fnmmeinl lnws,
regulatory roquirerments. md  eorporate lows ond cane make
mveaninglul contribution to the business.

v Siaigd i TheirCV

1{31(h)

Independent Dhrector shall have followme gualaications:

W3l

Business Leader whes is or was o Promoter or Diveetor of an uelisted
Caompany havimg minmmum posd-up coptal of Tk, 10000 million or
any Jinted Company or o memher of ary putonal or nternation |
chamber of commerne or regstered business association; or™

[MiA

ER LT

Corpurite Letder whis s of wes a tup level executive mot lower thai
Chiet Executive Cfficer or Monaging Dhrector or Deputy Monaping
Pirector or Chiel Finoncinl OfMicer or Head of Finance or Accounts
or Company Secretary of Head of Internal Audit and Complianee or
Hend of Legal Service or o candidite with equivalent position of an
unlisted Compray having minimum paid ep capital of Th .00
milhon or of § hsted Company;

A

13 bW

Former or existing officinl of the Government or Stataiory or
Aditonomous or Regulntory Body in the pasition not below Sth Grade
of the Natiogal Pay Seale, who hos ot beast cdueational buek groond of
Bachelor Dregres i evonomics or comimeree of business or law;
“Provided  that in case of sppeintment of existng  officiol s
independent director. it requires elearance from the osganixasion
where b or she s m serviee

NIA

IAMBI)

Universaty Teacher who has educatonal background in Economick
e Comimeriee o Business Smdics o Laws

W3 IbKv)

Professional who 15 or was an advocite prasticmg il least m the
High Court Bivision of Bangladesh Supreme Cowt or o Charfened
Accountamt or Cost and Munagement Accountunt or Chartered
Finameiod Amabvst or Chartered Certified  Accountant or Certified
Public  Accouniant or Chartered  Management  Accouniant  or
Cliumrtered Seeretary of equivalent qualification:

IE3M e}

The lodependent Dieector shiall heve af least 10 (len) yoirs of
cxpetiences inany field mentioned in clysse (b

£33y

Ty wpsecial casew, the above gqualificaiions or experiences may be
relaxed subject w prior approvel of the Commission,

NA

I3Ke)

I special coaes, the above qualificanons may b refased subject o
approval of the commission.

2

111)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managin

g Director or Chiel Executive Officer

1[4][a]

The positions of the Chairpersan of the Board and the
Managing Direceor (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer [CEQ)
of the Company shall be filled by diferent individuals;

J
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L{4}ib}

The Managing Director [MD) and/or Chicf Executive Officer
(CEO} of a listed Company shall not hold the same position in
snother listed Compiny;

1[#](c]

The Chalrpersen of the Board shall be electied from among the
nipexecutive Directors of the Company:

L{4}(d})

The Board shall  clearly deflie  pespectlve Roles and
Responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director
anidfor Chief Executive Officer;

LR IC

In the absence of the Chatrperson of the Board, the remaining
Members may elect one of themselves from non-executive
Directors a5 Chairparson for that particelar Board's I'l.;leer.ing;
the reazen of abzence of the regular Chairperson shall e duly
recorded in the Minutes of the Board Meeting,

1(5)

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

L[5){)

An indostry outlook and possible future developments in the
imdustry;

1)
G

| Risks and EEum:'rnri‘lErh:dﬁlg internal and external risk fictors,

The segment-wise or product-wise performmnce;

threst (o sustainability and negatlve inpact on envicenment, i
any;

1(5)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and
Met Profit Margin where applicahle;

N/A

L

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary actlvities and
their implications (gain or loss];

N/A

1(510¥1)

A detailed discusston on related party transactions slong with
a statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of
transactinns and hasis of transactions of all reiated party
Lransactions;

Evi

Ao statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public
issues, rights fssues and/or any other instruments,

N/A

1(5)(v1i)

An explonation if the finonclal results deteriorate after the
Company goes for Initial Public Offering {1P0), Repeat Public
Oiffering (APO), Rights Share Offer, Mrect Listing, otc.;

N/A

1(5)(1x)

An explamation onany significant variance that occurs between
Guartorly  Finomcial performances and  Annoal  Financial
Statements;

N/A

1[51(=]

15 ()

A statement of remuneration paid to the Directors including
Independent Nroctors;

A statement that the financial statements pmpilmlﬂl 'i'w the
Manapement

of the issuer Company present fairiy ita state of aftasirs, the
result of its operations, cash fows amd changes in equity;

15 (=il

A statement that proper books of account of the isswer
Company have been maintained;

L{5)ixifi)

A statement that appropriote accounting policies hove been
consistently applied in preparation of the financal statements
and that the accounting estimates are hased on reasonable @nid
prudent jud gmoent;

151V

A statement that International Accounting Stindards [1AS] or
International  Finoncial Reporting  Standards: [IFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have heen followed in preparation of
the finoncial statements and any departuce there from has
reen adequately disclosed;

1(53ixv)

A statement that the system of internal contrel |s sound 6

design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;
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1G]

A statement that mingrity Shareholders have been protected
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of controlling
Sharegholders acting either directly or indirectly and have
elfective means of redress;

LS Cevid]

A statement that there s no significant doubt wpon the ssuer
Company's abifity to continue as a going concern, if the issuer
Company |5 not consldered to be a golng concern, the fact
alonp with reasons théreof shall be disclogsed;

TG (vill]

An explianation that significant deviations from the last vear's
mperating results of the issuer Company shall be highlighted
and the reasans theréofl shall be explained;

1(5)(xix)

TG

A statement where key operating and financial data of at least
proceding § (five) vears shall be sunmarized;

i

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer Company has not

dechired dividend {cash or stock) for the wear

151

1(5) (i)

Roard'a statement to the effect that no bonus share or stoglk
ilvidend has been or shall be declared as inberbm dividend;

The total number of Board meetings held during the year and

atténdance by each Director;

5] [sndii]

L5 )it {a)

A Report on the pattern nf Shareholding disclosing the
aggregate numbe of Shares (along with name-wise details
where skited helow) held by:

| Farent or Subsidiary or Assocated Companies and other

related parties [nome-wise detalls);

1[5 )i} b}

Directors, Chief Executive (Micer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Oficer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliapce and
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);

N/A

5] (i) ()

Executives; and

1(5) (xxiit)(d)

Sharehelders holding ten percent [10%) or more wvoting
interestin the Company (name-wise details);

N/A

(5] (xuii)e]

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a direcior, a
disclosure on the following information to the sharehalders: -

L8] Ll ia)

A briel Resume of the Director;

H/A

1{5) (el {s}

Mature of hig or her sxpertise in specific fnethonal ares;

N/A

1(5)(xxivi[e)

Wames of companies in which the person also holds the
[Mrectorship and the menshership of commbtiees of the Board;

N/A

1{E){xxv}

A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting dotailed analysis of the Company's position dnd
operatinng along with 4 brief discussion of changes in the
finamcial statements, wmong others, fcusing on:

1{5)xev}{a)

1[5}xxv](b)

Accounting Polleies and estimation for preparation of Financial
Statemients;

Ik fl]'aﬁﬁi-ﬂi'ﬁ'dcctruiiting policies and estimation, IF any, clearly ]

describing
the effect on financial performance or resulis and financial
positlon as well as cash flows. in absolute figure for sach

changes;

S0 (¢)

Comparative analysls (including effects of infiation] of Ainanclal
performance or results and financial position as well as cash
firws for current financial year with immediate preceding five
years explaining reasons thereol,

1(5){xxv]d)

Compane such financial performance er results and finoncial
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry sconaring

L{S){xxv]e)

Brielly explain the financial and economic scenario of the
country and the globe;
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I

Risks and concerns lssues related to the financial statements,

explaining such risk and concerns mitlgatlon plan of the
Company:

1{5){xxvlig)

Future Plan or Projection or forecast for Company’s operation,
performance and fimancial position, with justification thereof,
Loy, actunl position shall be explained to the Shareholders in
the mext AGM;

15 ) [xmwd]

Peclaration or Certification by the CEOQ and the CFO to the
Boord as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed
as per Annesure-A.

1(5)(xxvil)

The Report as well as certificate regarding compliance. of
conditions of this Code as required under condition Mo, 9 shall
b disclosed as per Annexure-R and Annexure-C,

TS ovil]

The: Directors” report to the share holders does not reqolire £o
include the business strotegy or fechnical specifications
related to products or services, which have business
confdentiality,

1{8)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6&)

The Company shall condiect the Board Meetings and record the
Minutes of the Meetings. as well as keep required Books and
records in line with

the  provisions of the relevani  Banpladesh Secrétarial
Standards (H55) as adopted by the Institute of Chartsred
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB)Y in so far os those standards
are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1{7)

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1{7] [a}

The Board shall lay down o Code of Condurt, based on the
recommendation of the Momipation and  Remuneration
Commibttes {MRC) &t condition Neo, 6, for the Chalvperson of the
Board, nther Board

Members and Chief Executive Officer of the Company;

N/A

1{7Hb)

The Cede of Conduet as determined by the NRC shall be posted
on the website of the Companiy.

N/A

2

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

Zlal

Provisions relating to the compesition of the Board of the
holding Company ghall be made applicable to the composition
of the Hoard of the subsidisry Company;

N/A

2(b)

At least 1 {one) Independemt Director on the Board of the
holding Company shall he a Director on the Board of the
substdiary Company;

N/

20

The Minutes of the Boeard meeting of the sebsidiary Company
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of
the Holding Company,

N/A

2(d}

The Minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
Company shall state that they have reviewsd the affaics of the
ayuhsidiary Company;

NfA

2(e)

The Audlt Committoe of the holding Company shall also review
the Financial Statements, in particular the investiments made
lry the subsidiary Company,

N/A

Managing Direcior (MD) or Chiel Executive Officer (CEOQ), Chiel Financial Officer [CFD), Head of Internal

Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5)

3(1)

Appointment

3(1)a]

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MEB) or Chief
Executive Officer (CED), a Company Secretary (C5), a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and o Head of Intermal Audit and
Compliance [HLAC)

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 Il 35




{1k}

The posidens of the Managing Director (MDD} or Chief
Executive Officer [CEQ), Company Secretary (£5), Chief
Financal (MAcer [CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliancy [HIACY shall be filled by difterent individuals;

A[1](e)

The MD or CED, C8, CFD and HIAC of a listed Company shall not
e any sxecutive position inany other Company 3 the same
Flines

"Provided that -CFO -or €5 of any iisted company may he
appeinted (or the same position inany other bsted or noo-listed
company under the same group or reduction of cost or for
technical expertize, with prior approval of the commission:

“Provided further that the Remuneriation and Porguisites of said
CFO or CS shall be shared by appointing company

propartonately:

{1 M)

31

The ‘Hoard shall «learly define respective Holes,
Responsihilities and Duties of the CF{, the HIAL and the C5;

“The MD or CEO, 5, CFO and HIAC shall nat be removed from

their position without approval of the Board as well as
immediate  dissemination o the Commission and  Soock
Exchange [5]).

3(z)

Reguirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

2

The MD or CEOQ, C5; CFO and HIAT of the Company shall atend
the meetings of the Board: Provided that the £S5, CFD and/or
the HIAC shall sot sttend such port of @ meeting of the Boand
which involves consideration- of an agenda item relating to
their personal matters.

)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer

{CEQ) and Chief Financial Offic

er [CFO)

3{3)a)

The MD or CED and CFO shall certify to the Board that they
have réeviewed Financlal Statements for the yvear and that o
the best of their knowledge and bellef;

v

A}

Financial Statements do not contain any materllly untroe
stateinent or omil any material Bct or contailn statements that
might he misleading:

AEAI00

Financidl Statements together present o true and fair view of
the Company's affairs. and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws;

ETENE)

The MDor CEO and CFO ghall also certify that there ore, to the
best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the Company during the year which are frandufent, ilegal orin
viakation of the code of conduct tor the Company’s. Board or ies
members;

A3

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed
in the Annual Bepart,

4.

Board of Directors’ Comm ittes

1)

Audit Commiittoe; and

i}
=

(1)

Nominatlon and Remuneration Committes,

Audﬁﬁmiﬁee

| Responsibility to the Board of Directors

S{1)(a)

The Compony shall hove an Audit Eommittes as o Sub-
Committee of the Board;

S(1)(k)

The: Avdit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the
Financial statements reflect troe and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good moniioring
systam within the business;

5(1){c]

The Audit Comntittee shall be responsible to the Board: the
tuties of the Awdit Committee shall be clearly set forth in
writing

36 Il ANNUAL REPORT 2023




5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committes
ETEATEY The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
fremhers;
5{Z )b} The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Commities who

LE I

shall be

norn- cexecutive  Directors  of the Company. oxcepting

Chairperson of the Board and shall include at beast 1 {one)
Iiepengent Fpecun
Literate’ and at least 1 [one] member shall have accounting or
related financizl management hackground and 10 {ten} years
of such experience.

Al members of the Audit Committee should be “Financially |

S(2)(ed)

When the term of service ofany Committes member expires or
there is any circumstance causing any Committee member to
he unahle to hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committee members to
b lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the
Baard shall appoint the new Committee member to il up the
vacancy immediately or net later than 60 [(sixty] days Irom the
date of vacancy in the Commitice to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Commities;

S(2)(e)

The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary af the
Committes;

5{2)(N

=
LR

The Quaorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) Independent Dicector,
Chairperson of the Audit Committes

to be Chalrperson of the Auwdit Commitice, whe shail be an
Independent Director,

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the Audit Committee |

S{3}b}

1t the absence of the Chairperson of the Awdit Comimittee, the
remaining meambers may elect one of themselves ay
Chairperson for that particular meeting, o that case there shall
he no problem of constituting a quorum as required under
condition Mo, 5{4)(b] and the reason of ahsence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the Minutes.

BA}c)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM]):

5(4)

Meeting ol the Audit Committes

Sl4a)

The Audit Conunitter shall conduct at least four meedngs ina
financial vear:

5(4}b)

5(5)

The Quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
eanstituted in presence of either two members or two third of
the members of the Audit Committes whichever s higher,
where presence of an Independent Director i5 a must.

Rote of ARt Commities

5(5)(al

Owversee the financial reperting process;

S{53(h)

Monitor chelee of accounting pollcivs and principles;

5[5]1c)

Manitor Internzal Audit and Compliance procoess to ensure that
it is zdequately resourced, including spproval af the Internal
Al and Compliance PEin and peview of the Internal Audit
and Compliance Report;

e G

Owversee hirlog and performance of excernal auditors;

5(5)e]

Hold meeting with the extéernal or satutory awditors for
review of the annual financial statements before submission to
Lhe Board for approval or adoption:
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5{(5)N

Review along with the management, the annual financlal
statements hefore submission to the Board for approval;

(]

Review along with the management, the guarterly and half
yearly fimancial statemonts bofore submission to the Board for
approval:

a[5Hh)

T

S0

Review the adeguacy of internal audit function;

| Review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before |

disetosing lin the Annual Report:

| Review statement of all related party transactions suhmicted

by the nmnagement;

5(5)(k}

E6]

5(51(m)

Review Management Letters or Letter of Intérnal Contral
weakness ssued by statutory auditors;

Oversee the determination of audit fees hased on scope and

magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for
effective audit and evaluaste the performance of external
auditors;
Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public
Dffering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Shire
(Mier have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant
offer document or prospectusapprovesd by the Commission,

N/A

5(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committes

5(61(a)
~ (B)0)

Reporting to the Board of Directors
The Audit Committee Shall Report on its activities to the Board,

5 {6){a) (il}

The Audit Committes shall Immediately Report to the Board on
the following indings, if any:

S[B)(a)(n{a)

Report on Conflicts of Interests;

N/A

s(6](aH(i{b)

s(a)alfinie

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect
Identified 1 the Internal Audil and complianée. process or i
the Financial Seatemeants;

Suspected infringement of Laws, Regulatory compliances
including Securities refated Laws, Hules and Regulations;

N/A

N/A

S(E)(ay{imy{ed)

Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary
thl]] b disclosed 1o the Board bmme diaeely;

N/A

5(6)(h)

Reporting to the Authorities

5(6](k]

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Hoard ahout
anything which has material Impact on the financtal condition
and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and
the Management that apy rectification is pecessary and if the
Audit Committee [lnds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall Report such
finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to
Lhe Board for three tmes or complotion of a period of 6 {5ix)
months from: the date of frst reporting to the Board,
whichever s earller,

N/A

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

507

Report onactivites corrled out by the Aodit Comimittes,
including any report made to the Board under condition Mo,
a[e)}(a){(ii) above during the vear, shall be signed by the
Chairperson of the Audlt Committee and disclossd In the
annual report of the Eguer Company.

&,

Momination and Remuneration Commitiee [NRC)

B{1)(a)

The Company shall have a Nomlnation and Remaperation
Committee (NRC) as.2 sub- committze of the Board;
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6{1){b}

The MNRLC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualitications,
positive attributes, experiences and indapendence of Directors
and top-level executive as well as a policy for formal process of
comsidering remuneration of Directors, top level executive;

BL1)E]

- 6[2)

| Constitation of the NRC

The Terms of Reference [ToR) of the NRL shall be clearly set
forth in writing coverlng the areas stated at the Condition No,

5(5) (B).

Gz )a)

6(2){b).

The Committee shall comprize of at least three members
Iincluding an Independent dirdctur;

| At least 02 {two] members of the Committee shall be non-

executive Directors;

BL2)(c]

Members of the Committee shadl be nominated and appointed
by the Board:

] =l | =l

B2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and sppoint sny
member of e Committes;

BL2)(e]

In case of death, resigmation, disgqualification, or removal of any
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies,
the hoard shall fll the vacancy within 180 [one hundred
elphty) days of eccurring such vacancy in the Committed;

N/A

6(Z)(1)

The Chalrperson of the Committee may appaint or co-opt any
extertal expert and/or memboerz) ol stalf to e Committes as
pdvisor who

shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that
advice or sugpestion from such esternal expent and/or
member(s] of staff shall be required or valvable for the
Committee;

N/A

6{23(g)

The Company secretary <holl act a5 the secretary of the
Committes;

B(2)(h)

The quorem of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without
attendance of at keast an independent divecton;

el

No membeor of the MRC shall feceive, cither directly or
Indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultaney
tobe of othérwise, other than Difectors fees or honorariuim
from the Company.

&(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

&{3=]

The Board shall sefect 1 (one] member of the NRC tm be
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

CEHLT

In the absence of the Chairperson of the MRC, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves-as Chairperson for that
particular mecting, the réason of absesce of the regular
Chairperson shall be doly recorded in the minutes;

B[3](c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general
mesting (AGM) 1o answer the queries of the Sharelolders:

6(4)

Mesting of the NRC

i 4}{a]

The KRE shall conduct at least one meeting in a financlal year;

G{4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may conveng any emergency
meeting spon request by any member of the NRG;

BlA1Le]

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shafl be constituted in
presence of either twn members or two third of the members
il the Committes, whichever is higher, where presence of an
lndependent director 15 must as required under condition No.

G[2]0h]:
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B4}

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRL shall diuly be
recoided in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed
in the noxt meeting of the NRC

BE3)
a5

Role of the NHC

"HRE shall be independent and respansible or accountable to |

the Board and to the Shareholders

6{5)(k)

NRE shall overses, among others, the folfowing matters and
make report with recommendation to the Board:

A{5)(bLi)

Formulating the criteria lor determining qualifications,
positive attributes and Independence of a Director and
recommend a palicy to the Board, relating to the remuneration
of the directors, top level executive, considering following:

B{5)[b)(7){a)

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufflcient to artract, retain ond maotivote soitable Directors to
run the Eompany successiully;

BEFHBI(T){bY

The relationship of remunerabion o performance 15 clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

BISBC )

Remuneration to Dlrectors, top level executive Involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working
of the Company and [tz soals:

B{S){B(IE)

Devising & Policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration
ape, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and
nationalicy;

BI51(D)(iil)

Identifying persoms who are gualified to become Directors and
who may be appeinted o twop level exécutlve positlon in
sccordance with thecriteria laid down, ond recommend their
appointment and removal o the Board;

B(5){b)(iv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of
Imdependent Directors and the Board;

6{5){bi(v]

Identifying the Company's needs for employvees at different
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement
wid promotion criteria;

G5 vT)

6(5](c)

T

Developing,  recommending  and  reviewing . annually  the
Company's human reseurces and tralning policies;

The Company shall disclose the nemination and remuneration

policy and the evaluation eelteria and activities of NRC diiring
the year ata glance in its annual repart

Ea.l.émai ar ﬁmumry Auditors -

T

The issueer Company shall not engage its external or statugory
suditors to perform the following services of the Company.

71

Appraisal or valuation services or fairness npinicns;

T

Finnneial Information Systems design and implementstion;

< | =l =

SRR

Book-Keeping or other services related o the accounting
records or financial statements;

-

T[]0k}

Hroker-Dealer Services,

L))
701
T0(vil)

Actuarial Services;

Internal Audit services or special sudit services;

“Any service that the Audit Committes determines;

< =

701 )(wiii)

Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate
povernanos as required uader conditlon Mo 901} and

7[1}{ix}

Any other service that creates conflict of interest.

| || =<
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FI)

No partmer or employees of the external audit firms shall
przsess any share of the Company they aodit st least during
the tenure of their audit assignment of that Company: his or
her family members also shall not hold any shares in the said
Company.

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditers shall remain
present [0 the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual Geperal Meeting
or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the
Shareholders.

Maintaining website by the Company

B(1)

8(2)

The Company shall have an Oficial Website linked with the
wetbsite of the Stock Exchanges,

| 'The Company shall keep the website functional from the date |

of listing.

B(3)

The Company shiall make available the detailed disclosures on
its website as required under the listing regulations of the
concerned stock exchange|s)

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

(1)

The Company shall obtaln 4 Cergificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant o Secretary (Chartered Adcountant or
Cost.and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other
than its statatory auditors or avdit firm on vearly basts regarding
complinnee of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the
Annusil Report

912

The Professional who will provide the certificate on compliance
of this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the
Sharcholders in the Annual General Mecting.

YR

The Directors of the Company shall skate, in accordance with the
Annexure attached, In the Directors’ report whether the
Company has complied with these conditions or not,
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The Board of Directors

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Head office: Padma Life Tower
Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the vear ended on 31st December 2023,

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(0)(xxvi) unposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMPE.CD2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1)

(2)

3)

)

)

(6)

sincerely yours,

The Financial Statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited for the vear ended on 31st
December, 2023 have been prepared 1n compliance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) or International Financial Eeporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable 1n Bangladesh and
any departure has been adequately disclosed;

The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis. in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in 1ts financial statements;

To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care i installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

Qur internal auditors have conducted peniodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed;

and

The Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements 1z appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or
conditions that mavy cast significant doubt on the Companv’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

In this regard, we also certify that- -

(1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the vear ended on 31st December, 2023
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i1) There are_ to the best of knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the
Company during the vear which are fraudulent, illegal or 1n violation of the code of
conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members.

) R

Quazi Ahsan Ul Alam Ansary

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer (CEFQ)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
R.E PO RT For the Year 2023

Pursuant to the Notification 1ssued by BSEC on Code of Corporate Governance, the BoD) of PILIL
formed the Audit Committee (the Commaittee) with its ToR as below:

SL
No.

01
02
03
04
05
06

Name of Members Designation Status
Mr Md. Belal Hossain, FCA Independent Director Chairman
AKM Shant Ullah, FCAACCA Director Member
Mzt Zaman Ara Begum Director Member
Prof. Dr. Serajul Hoque Independent Director Member
Md. Al: Hossatn Director Member
Mz Ekramul Ameen FCA Darector Member

TOR OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Constitution of the Audit Committee

1

.3

3

4.

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members, who shall be
directors of the company, including at least 1 (one) mndependent director.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Commuttee. It shall also select
1 (one) member, who shall be an independent director, to be its Chairman. Qualification of
the members shall conform to the requirements of the Corporate Governance Guidelines.

When the term of service of any member expires or there 1s any circumstance causing any
member to be unable to hold office until expiration of the term of service_ thus making the
number of the members to be lower than 3 (three), the Board of Directors shall appoint new
member(s) to fill the vacancy (1es) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the
date of vacancy (ies) to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

Meetings of the Audit Committee

4
2

The meetings of the Audit Committee shall be presided over by its Chairman.

The quorum of a meeting of the Audit Commattee shall constitute by majorityof members
and shall not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

. The Audit Committee shall hold at least 5 (Five) meetings 111 a vear to perform 1ts duties and

responsibilities.

. The Audit Committee may invite the Chief Executive Officer, Head of Internal Audit or any

other officials to attend the meeting.
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5. The Audit Committee may request the intermal and/or external auditors to submut

valuation/evaluation report(s) on any specific 1ssue.

6. All the observations/findings/recommendations of the Audit Committee shall be recorded
i1 the minutes of the Committee.

7. The Secretary shall minute the proceedings and resolutions of all committee meetings,
mcluding the names of those present and 1n attendance and shall circolate the minutes of
meetings of the Committee to all members of the Commuttee,

Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:
1. The Audit Committee shall be responsible for the following:

a

o

SR -

To oversee the financial reporting process of the company.
To monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

To monitor Internal Control and Risk management processes.
To oversee hiring (appointment) of external auditors.

To oversee the performance of external auditors.

To review. along with the management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval.

To review, along with the management, the quarterly and half vearly financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval.

To review the adequacy of Internal control and audit function

To review statement of sigmficant related party transactions submutted by the
management.

To review Management Letters/ Management Report! Letter of Intemal Control
Weakness 1ssued by the statutory auditors.

To conduct a post-audit review of the andit findings imcluding any significant
suggestions for improvements provided to management by the statutory auditors.

2. The Audit Committee shall review whether all the applicable Rules. Regulations. Guidelines,
Notifications, Directives, etc. framed/1ssued by the regulatory authorities have been complied

with.

3. The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the following
findings_ if any:

1. report on conflicts of interests;

. suspected or presumed fraud/ irregularity/ matenal defect 1n internal control
system;

ut. suspected imnfringement of laws, including securities related laws, rules and
regulations;

iv. any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors immediately.
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4+

REPORT ON ACTIVITIES CARRIED OUT BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
In discharging its duties and responsibilities, during the vear 2023, the Audit Committee of PILIL.:

The Audit Commuttee shall prepare a report on activities camed out by itself, including
reporting to the Board of Directors. durning the year and disclose such report to the
Shareholders and General Investors through the annual report of the company.

1. Held a total of 05 (four) meetings. Atiendance status was as below:

é':]" Mame of Members Designation Mﬁ:}]&ng ::lﬁ!;n
01 Mzt Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Chairman 03 03
02 AEKEM Sharit Ullah, FCAACCA Member 03 03
03 Mrs Zaman Ara Begum Member 03 05
04  Prof Dr Serajul Hoque Member 03 05
05 Md Ali Hossain Member 0% 05
(6 MrEkramul Anmin FCA Member 05 05
06  Noor Mohammed Bhuiyan Chief Executive Officer 03 05
07 Md. Akaturzzaman (Resign) Company Secretary (CC) 05 05
08  Shakhawat Hossain (Resign) Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 03 03
09 Md Jahangir Alam Chowdhury (L ate) Head of Internal Audit 03 02
2. Reviewed the quarterly and annual financial statements of the vear 2023 and recommended
for approval;
3. Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration of
financial and comphance auditors;
4. Approved the Internal Audit Plan. monitored progress and effected revisions when necessary;
5. Discussed Internal Audit reports and findings in detail with auditors and members of
Management.
On behalf of the Audit Commiuttee
<
m_,f"
Md. Belal Hussain, FCA

Chairman of the Audit Commuttee, PILIL
Dated: July 29, 2024

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 1l 45




KEY FINANCIAL
INDICATORS

Amount in (Million)
,,?L Particulars 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 202z | 2023
01 | First Year Premium Income 13167 | 9032 | 7537 | 14253 | 36.64
02 | Renewal Premium Income 45085 | 332060 | 18780 | 7132 | 7511
03 | Group & Health Insurance Premium 7059 | 65.66 | 10066 | 102.85 | 99.42
04 | Gross Premium 662.11 | 48839 | 36364 | 31669 | 212.17
035 | Reinsurance Preminm 214 023 0.61 0.37 042
06 | Net Premium (4-3) 659.97 | 48834 | 363.64 | 31632 | 219.13
07 | Retention Ratio (6/4) (%) 99.63% | 99.03% | 09.83% | 99.88% | 99.98%
08 | First Year Preminm Income Growth (%) 3912 | (3141) | (1634) | 89.00 | (7429)
09 | Renewal Premium Income Growth (%) (233) | (27.67) | (4360) | (6190) | (531)
10 | Gross Premium Income Growth (%) 1245 | (262D | (2557) | (1291) | (3332)
11 | First Vear Comvmissions Paid for scquisition of life insurence business | 55.98 | 4342 | 37.18 | 6440 | 3723
12 | Second Year Commissinns peid for acquisition of ifs insurance busmess | 4.61 421 1.04 1.32 1.10
13 | Thidand Later Vear Comrissioes pasd for soquisition of ife snerarce business | 10.89 §.03 843 9.20 5.44
14 | Total Commissions pasd of acquistion of e iswance busese (11+13+13) | 7148 | 5656 | 46,65 | 7521 | 4379
15 | First Year Commissions First Year Premium (%) | 34.92% | 31.46% | 49.33% | 32.77% | 60.16% |
16 | Second Year Commissions/Second Vear Renewa! Premmum (%) | 10.00% | 10.00% | 0.78% | 107% | 233%
17 | Thirdand Later Year Commissions Third and Later Year Preminm (%) | 3.00% | 5.00% | 4.76% | 6.46% | 4.18%
18 | Management Express 29455 | 1868 | 14400 | 18935 | 12024
19 | Allowable Management Expenses 25206 | 10763 | 11897 | 15930 | 10879
20 | Excess Management Expenses (18-19) 4248 | 2919 | 2512 | 2996 | 2045
21 | Excess Management Expenses Ration (%) 1247% | 1852 | 21.11% | 1880 | 18.80%
22 | Overall Management Fxpenses Ration (%) 39.12% | 38.24% | 1743% | 1582 | 1582%
23 | Renewal Expenses Ratio (%) 15.54% | 23.68% | 11.04% | 35606 | 6.03
24 | Claims paid 68752 | 630.49 | 32161 | 352550 | 251.19
25 | Claims/Gross Premium (%) 103.84 | 133% | 88.44% | 16594 | 11830
26 | Total Commission Expenses/Gross Premium (%) | 10.80% | 11.58% | 1283% | 2617 | 1526
27 | Investment Income 6965 | 6189 | 3932 | 6334 | 3438
13 Investment Income/Gross Premium (%) 10.52% 12 .69 10.91% | 2006 AZH
29 | Yield on Life Fund (%) 496% | 450% | 3.19% | (2.79)
30 | Conservation Ratio (%) 78.10% | 5023% | 38.42% | 19.61%
31 Second Poliey Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of Policies | §2.91% 879 T6% 20.00% 940
32 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of polities | 92.67% | 90% 94% | 95.00% | 93%
33 | Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of polities | 04.48% | 939 04% | 97.00% | 97%
34 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of polities | 96.01% | 93% 06% | 96.00% | 96%
33 Sixth Policy Year Lapsa Ratio (%) by mumber of polities | 97.00% 5% D&% 07.00% Q704
36 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by Premivm Amount | 85.51% | 73% T0% | 84.00% | 92%
37 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by Preminm Amount | 93.18% | 86% 95% | 93.00% | 92%
38 | Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by Preminm Amount | 04.00% | 90% 06% | 96.00% | 95%
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i Particulars 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023
30 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by Preminm Amount | 96.66% | 92% 97% | 97.00% | 94%
40 | Sixth Policy Year Lapse Fatio () by Premivm Amount | 96.10% 93% D6t 07.00% 06%
41 | Market Price per Share (in BDT) at year end 1740 | 2050 | 4790 | 4100 | 4120
42 | Dividend yield (%) = ; 0.42% = =
43 | Outstanding Premium as at 31st December 14447 | 18446 | 15452 | 629.70 | 406.81
44 | Total Investment as at 31st December 508.81 | 54336 | 39971 | 46838 | 472.58
45 | Life Fund as at 315t December 20079 | 13140 | 12463 | (233890)| 2544.12)
46 | Total Assets as at 31st December 2238.88 | 224633 | 314876 | 2.833.17 | 2677.53
47 | Paid Up Capital as at 3 1st December 388.80 | 388.80 | 38880 | 38880 | 38880
48 | Paid Up Capital/Total Asset (%) 17.14% | 17.31% | 1235 | 1372 | 1432
49 | Net cash flow from operating activities 338.60 | 30532 | 38038 | (382.33) | (134.37)
50 | Net cash flow from Investing activities (66.03) | (2826) | (1646) | 16355 | (666)
31 | Net cash flow from Financing activities | (449.09) | (310.49) | (329.39) | 250.00 | 30.00
52 | Net change in cash and cash equivalent (1763) | (33.43) | 3433 | 3316 | (81.22)
33. First Year and Fenewsal Premium Income
veap | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 2023 Description
131671 | 86429 68369 11120 MNumber of new policies izsuad
2015 17692 | 22133 | 7.601 5.8 129 | Renewal Preminm out of the policies issued in 2017
2016 (26579 | 23980 | 2.104 1.78 0.59 | Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2018
2017 28726 | 9017 | 2236 1.54 0.70 | Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2019
2018 123524 | 21385 | 41 206 0.59 | Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2020
534, Number of First Year and Fenewal Policies
veap | 2019 [ 2020 | 2021 | 2022 2023 Description
10308 [120.105 | B152 | 12139 | 2,777 | Number of new policies issued
2015 | 1850 | 1947 844 617 974 | Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2017
2016 | 2753 | 1835 338 257 508 | Mumber of policies renewed out of the policies izsuad in 2018
2017 | 2512 | 979 376 241 553 | Number of policies renewed out of the policies izzued in 2019
2018 1737 1450 627 317 524 WNumber of policies renewed oot of the policies izsued m 2020

N A=Not Applicable

Dirvidend was not declared 1n 2023 due to non availability of Actuanal Valuation Report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
For the Year 2023
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Padma Islatmi Life Insurance Limited.
(“company’) which comprise Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) as at December 31,
2023, and the Life Revenue Account (Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive
Income Account), Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all matenial respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2023, and its financial performance and
its cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFR5s), the Companies Act 1994 the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Eules 1938,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Reference to note B, Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund) amounting to Tk 43 422 _132/-

for which we are unable to confirm due to lack of sufficient appropriate evidence.

2. Reference to note 20, We were unable to confirm cash at bank balance for the amount of
Tk 55198 414/ due to lack of Bank statementsz for 134 Bank account of vanous bank.

3. Reference to note 17 and note 24, We are unable to confirm the rental income and rent
recervable for the amount of Tk 30,408,726/~ and Tk 852 911/- respectively due to lack

of rental agreement between tenant and owner.

4. Reference to note 7, Life insurance fund shown negative balance for the amount of Tk
(2.544.120.079)/- as of December 31, 2023 and operating cash flows shown negative
fipure for the amount of Tk (134.365.327)/- during the year under audit, where both
negative figures raise sigmificantly doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a
TOING CONCErn.

5. Non-compliance with Section 72 of the Insurance Act 2010 was observed, that
outstanding claims totaling Tk 2,256,624 639/~ did not settle within the mandated 90

davs. and not make any provision for interest on these outstanding claims.
6. The company didn’t comply deferred tax as per IAS-12.

We conducted our aundit in accordance wath International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilitizs under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Andit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants™ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have
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fulfilled our ethical responsibilities 1n accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtamned is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our adverse opimon

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, 1n our professional judgment, were of most significance
i1 the audit of financial statements for the year 2023 These matters were addressed in the context
of the andit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor's opimion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matters described 1n
the Basis for Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter 1s provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described 1n the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, mcluding in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of
material misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on
the accompanying financial statements.

Risk Our Responsibility

Property, Plant & Eqguipment

The carrying valoe of property, plant & equipment
amoutts to Tala 1.642 257 868/ This represents a
gignificant amount in the company's statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023

There iz a risk of:

*  determining which costs meet the criteria for
capitalization;

» determiming the date on which the assefs is
recognized to property, plant and equipment
and depreciation commences;

+  the ezfimation of economic ussfol hves and
residual values assigned to Fixed asset

We identified the carrying value of property, plant and
equipinent as a key audit matter because of the high level
of manapement judgment invelved and becanse of its
significance to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures to azsess the carrying value of
property, plant & equipment included the following:
Our audit procedures included controls testing and
substantive procedures covering, in parficular:
= Aszessing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key internal controls
over the completeness, existence and accuracy
of property. plant and equipment incloding the
key internal controls over the estimation of
vsefol economic lives and residual values;
=  Agzzedzing on a sample basis, costs capitalized
during the wyear by comparing the costs
capitalized with the felevant uonderlying
docomentation. which included purchaze
agreements and -invoices, and Essessing
whether the costs eapitalized met the relevant
criteria for capitalization.
= Testing the kev controls over the management's
judgment in relation to the accounting
estimates of the depreciable lives and residual
valuez of property, plant and equipment.
= Beconcile on a sample basiz the additional
capitalized costs for the year to the underlying
invelces and supporting documents.

=  We reviewed minutez of board meetings for
approval of the total capitalization cost.
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= We azssessed the company's capitalizations
policy for compliance with JAS 16 and tested
the expenditure capitalized against the
capitalizations Policy

= We traced payments to supporting documents.

*  We assessed the adequacy of the disclosures of
the financial statements.

See note no 21.0 and Annexure to the financial statements.

Valuation of Life Fund

Valuation of life fund involves complex and subjective
judgments about foture events, both internal and external
to the business, for which small changes in assumptions
can reguft in material impacts to the valuation of these
liabilities.

At 31 December 2023, the company reported total
balance uader the head of Life Insurance Fund of BDT
(2.544,120,079.00%; 2022: BDT (2,338,961 ,845.00).

The work to address the valuation of life fund mciuded
the following procedures:
*  Understood the governance process in place to
determine the life fund.
= Reviewed the actrarial report and assessed the
reasonableness of the assumptions used to
estimate the lability.
= Tested key judgment and comtrols over the
liability, including the preparation of the
manually calculated components. We focused
on the consistency o treatment and
methodology pericd-on-period.
Based on the work performed and the evidence obtained,
we consider the assumption used o be appropriate.

See note no.7.00 to the financial statements

Premium Income

Gross insurance premiums amount of Tk 211,169 543/
is comprizon the net premiums amouont of Tk
211,127 9835/~ received for the whole pericd of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the accounting
period.

Given the important nature, connections to other items to
the financial statements and sensitivity of the item wee
believe thiz area pose high level of risk

Carried out cot-off testing to ensure unearned premium
income has not been included in the premium income.

On a sample basizs reviewed policy to ensure appropriate
policy stamp was affined to the contract and the same
haz been reflected in the preminm register

Ensured on a zample basis that the premiom income was
being deposited in the dezignated bank account

Tested on a sample basis to see that appropriate VAT was
being collected and depesited to bank through Treasury
Chalfan.

For a sample of insurance confracts tested to see if
appropriate level of reinsurance was done and whether
that reinsurance premium was deducted from the zross
premium.

Applying specialist judgment ensured if there iz any
impairment of the reinsurer.

Finally aszsessed the appropriateness and presentation of
dizclosures against relevant accounting standards,
Insurance Act 1938 {a: amended in 2010%, Insurance
Bules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations
and regulatory guidelines.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited for the vear ended 31 December
2022 were audited by Another auditor who expressed a qualified opinion on those statetnents on
17 July 2023.

Other information

Management as well as Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information in the annual report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

(Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other
information and, m doing so, consider whether the other information 1s matenally inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this
other information_ we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management 15 responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view tn accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance
Rules 1938 (as amendment in 2010}, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable
laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines 13 necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gomng concem
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquadate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to 1ssue an auditor's
report that includes our opiion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but 13 not a
guarantee that an aodit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a matenal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can anse from fraud or error and are considered
material 1f. indriidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit 1n accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgments and maintain
professional skepticizsm throughout the audit.
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We alzo:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material musstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those nisks, and
obtain andit evidence that 1s sufficient and appropniate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Dbtain an understanding of intermnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate i the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

+ Evaluate the approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and_ based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton. Cur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concen.

» Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that gives a true and fair view

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and sigmficant audit findings, mcluding any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify duning our andit.

Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1938,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission. we also report that:

* We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thersof;

» In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
50 far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

+ The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are 1n agreement with the books of account.

Ajit Kumar Paul FCA

Managing Partner

Place: Dhaka ICAB Enrollment No: 0908
Dated: 31 July 2024 Pinaki & Company
DVC: 2407310908AS875658 Chartered Accountants
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at 31 December 2023

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Notes AR
2023 2022
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10/- each 1,000, 000,000 1,000,000, 000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
38,880,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10/- each 5.0 385_800,000 388,800,000
Balance of Fund and Accounts
Fevalpation Reserve 6.0 E89.663 313 289.663 513
Life Insurance Fund 7. (2,544,120 079) (2,332,001 844)
Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund) 5.0 43.4232.132 43,422 132
Amouat due to other persons or bodies Carrying on o0 - 333,030
Inzurance Business
Liabilities and Provisions 3.899.762,572 3.549,859,004
Eztimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding claims 10:0 2.236,624,639 236,634,639
whether due or intimated.
Sundry Creditors 11.0 103,137,933 103225333
Premium Deposit 12.0 - -
Long Term Borrowing (WNon-cost Bearing) 13.0 1,540, 000,000 1.490,000,000
Total Capital and Liahilities 2.677.528,140 2,833,166,827

Annexed noles form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date

Chief Financial Officer
Ajit Kumiar Paul FCA
Managing Partner
Place: Dhaka ICAB Enrollment No: 0208

Pinalki & Company
Chartered Accountamts
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 December 2023

, . Amount in Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes
2023 2022
Loan on Policies within their surrender value 14.0 223167 255,636
Investments 15.0 472579704 468 582,410
TUn-realized Loss on Investment 300 2T 570 553 16.771.912
Outstanding Premium 16.0 40.681.478 £2 060,623
Profit. Dividend & Fent Accrued but not Due 17.0 14,113,604 14221471
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 18.0 388 855,221 363 488 203
Cash, Bank and Other Balances 89,751,852 180,975,763
Fixed Deposit with Banks 19.0 30.912.900 23.3635.609
SND & CD with Baniks 200 58.807.321 133,786 220
Cash in Hand 31651 1.623.934
(ther Assets 1,643,743,560 1.665,901.788
Padma Life Tower & other Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 21.0 1,642.257.868 1.665,006,375
Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 220 1.485.692 805413
Total Property and Assets Z,Eﬁ,ﬁlﬁ,llﬂl 2.833,166.827
Annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executn e ODfficer Dviregtor or Chairman
Ajit Kumar Paul FCA
MManaging Partner
Place: Dhaka ICAB Enrollment MNo: 0008
Dated: 31 July 2024 Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountatits

DVC: 2407310008 ABRT3638
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PADMA ISLAMI LTIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December 2023

PARTICULARS

Balance of Fund at the Beginning of the Year

Less- Prior Adjustment (Under provision of Commission)
Lesz- Prior Adjustment {Over provision of premium Income)
Bestated Balance as on 01.01.2023

Premium Less Re-Insurance

Total First Year Preminm

First Year Preminm (Elok Bimna)
First Year Premium (Khuodra Bima)

Total Renewal Premium

Renewal Premium (Ekok Bima)
Eenewal Premium (Khudra Bima)

Total Conventional Premium (First Year +Renewal)

Total Group Insurance Premium

Group Insurance Premium

Gross Premium (Conventional + Group)

Lesz: Re-Insurance premium

Net Preminm

Total Other Income
Profit, Dividend and Fent
Other Income

Total Income (Current Year)

Grand Total (Beginning Fun + Current Year Income)

. Amount in Taka
Notes
2023 2022
| (2,338901.846) | | 124,630,989 |
(40,136 676) (1,895.422.169)
= (209,108,077
(2,379,038,522) (1,979,899,258)
23.0 36,642,313 142,525,759
34,522,287 136,675,725
2,120,526 5.850,034
75,107,378 71,319,707
61,136,911 40,441 939
13.970.467 21,877,768
111,750,191 213,845,466
99,419,354 102,847,885
| 99419354 | | 102.847.885
211,169,545 116,693,351
| 41,560 | | 370,362
211,127,985 116,322,989
59,541,341 70,717,107
240 54375312 63,536,199
250 4,966,029 7,180,908
270,669,326 187,040,096
(2.108,369,195) (1,592,859,162)
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December 2023

PARTICULARS

First Year Premivm, Where the Maximwm Premium Paying Period 15 -
Single

Two Years

Three Years

Four Years

Five Years

Six Years

Seven Years

Eight Vears

Nine Years

Ten Years

Eleven Years

Twelve Years orover
{Including Thronghout Life)

Claim Under Policies (Including Provision for Claim Due
or Intimated) Less Re-Inzurance

By Death

By Maturity

By Survival Benefit

By Surrender

Expenses of Management
Commission Expenses
{2) Commission to Insurance Agents (less that on Re-Insurance)

{b) Allowaneces and Commiiszion other than Commizsion
Inctuded in Sub-Ttem (a) above

Other Management Expenses

Salaries & Allowance {other than to agents and those contained
in the allowances and commission)

Coniveyance Bill

Board & Other Meeting Fees
Aundit Fees

Shariah Meeting Fees

58 Il ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Notes

Amount in Taka
2023 2022
10,323,567 25,153,407
= 402.472
94.950 618,955
1,762,080 2.504.340
1058228 1,068,336
- 109.068
1.624.854 2.628.144
22464 71.446
7.039.628 14,333,206
43.663 408,676
14.673.370 03.227.659
16,642,813 142,525,759
251,182,113 526,664,333
28.546.247 35.383.775
174,828 501 333.321.628
46.801.150 157,299.753
1,006,215 650,177
129,238,306 189,352,219
45,002 354 82,871,683
36288639 73.216.662
8.803.715 7,637,021
84.145.952 106,478,536
51.995.427 66,744 430
1,003,705 1,015,683
1961799 2349359
327,750 186,500
= 52.800




PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
for the vear ended 31 December 2023

PARTICULARS

Medical Expenses

Professional Fees & Legal Expenzes
Registration & Renewal Feez

Advertizement & Poblicity Expenses
Printing Expenzes

Stationery Expenses

Policy Stamp Expenses

Eevenue Stamp Expenses

Postage & Courier Expenzes

Telephone & Fax Expenszes

Mobile & Internet Expenczes

UMP (IDRA) Expenszez

Tramning & Becroitment Expenses

Office Rent Expenzes

Service Charge against Office Rent Expenses
Office Maintenance Expenses (Repair & Maintenance Exp.)
Gaz, Water & Electricity Expenses

Expenses agt. Electronic Items

Car Fuel Expenses

Car Eepair & Maintenance Expenszes

Car Renewal, Regigtration & Insurance Expenses
Motor Car Insurance

Bank Charges & Others Fxpenzes
Entertainment Expenszes

Fees. Donaticn & Subscription Expenses
Paper and periodicals

Trade Licensze Expenszes

License Expenses

1T Expenses

Actuarial Valuation Fee

Cleaning & Washing Expenses
Mizcellaneous Expenses

Rates, Tax & VAT

LetFee

Others - Profit commission on Group Insurance ([&f_'? ™,

"1-:1.'!}
% ;, ['-""z

&)

Notes

Amount in Taka
2023 2022
9.430 B
977,617 228,126
366,428 251,552
145572 202723
978,261 628,031
1.022.088 691,081
370,008 402,507
120,000 200,420
264,829 214,027
83.173 65,079
1.261.921 1,640,195
704,421 402,245
144226 41,400
7.632.533 9,752,428
= 1.650,616
1.928 856 1.316.119
4,090,125 3,754,258
267.364 209,830
1.586.438 1,386,609
995216 909,804
483.077 158,792
48,741 _
475,845 1,035,706
1.119.207 1,180,749
1.407.603 2,360,649
3.046 =
9.000 28,000
579,356 .
1,228,115 176,611
o 1,150,000
30,480 20,838
o 5.788.430
448272
67,003 :

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 Il 99



PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.

LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December 2023
Amount in Taka
PARTICULARS Notes
2023 2022
OTHER EXPENSES 55,330,465 30,026,132
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 28738101 30026132
Fealized Loz on Sale of Share 265302274 =
Appropriation
Total Expenses (Current Year) 435,750,884 746,042,634
Current Year Fund (165,081,558) (359,002,589
Ealance of Fund at the End of the Year as Shown in the (2,544,120.079) (2,333,901.846)
Balance Sheet 2023
Grand Total (Clesing Fund + Current Year Expenses) (2,108,369,194) (1,592,859,162)

Annexed notes form an intearal part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of gven date

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer ﬁi.rejmr Di;;;%nr /{ﬂ%;l

Ajit Kumar Paul FCA
Managing Partner

Place: Dhaka ICAB Enrollment WNo: 0908

Dated: 31 July 2024
DVC: 2407310908A5873658
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é]ll&f Fmanml Officer

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND

as at 31 December 2023
(As per Sub-Section-2 of Section-26 of Insurance Act 2010)

PARTICULARS

ASSETS

Loan on Insurer's policies within their surrender value
Investments

Un-realized Lozz on Investment

Outstanding Premium

Profit, Dividend & Fent accrued but oot due
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Cazh, Bank and Other Balances

Fixed Aszsets (at cost less depreciation)

Printing & Stationery Stamps in Hand

LIABILITIES

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Estumated Lisbilities in Respect of Cutstanding claims whether dus or ntimated
Pevaluation Reserve

Sundry Creditors

Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund)

Long Term Toan

Gross Fund (A-B)

Shareholder's Capital (Paid-up Capital)

Fevaluation Reserve

Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December 2023 (C - D)

Annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statemenis
Signed as per annexed report of even date

S

C“I;.iﬂf EIE-C_IIE‘-FE Gﬁ;icer

Amount in Taka
2023 2022

223167 253,656
472,579,704 468,382 410
I 5TES3 76771913
40,681 478 62,969 623
14115604 14221472
388 835,233 363,488 203
80,731,832 180,975,763
1.642.257 868 1.663,006,3735
1,485,602 803413
2.677,528,140 2,833,166.826
< 323.030
2.256.624.630 2.256,634.639

880 663,513 =
103, 137.933 103,225,335
43422132 434232132
1,540,000, 000 1. 490 000000
3,043,184 704 3.B93,603.156

(1.265,656,564) (1.060,438,329)
388,800,000 388,800,000
BED 663513 882663515
(2,544,120,079) (2,338,901,844)
Chairman
' %ﬁ“ )
" \L‘/”J
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.

Class of Assels

INVESTMENTS

CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES

Cash in Fixed Deposit with Banks
Current & STD Accounts with Banks
Cash in Hand

Interest. Dividend & Fent Accrued but not due [

OTHER ASSETS

Outstanding Premium

Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments
Loan on policies

Fixed Aszets (At cost less depreciation)

FORNM "AA"
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS
as at 31 December 2023
Book Value Market Value
500.159.257 | [ 3453354322 |
89,751,852 150,975,763
30.812.900 25.565.600
58.807.321 153.736.220
31.631 1.623.934
14113604 | | 14,221,471 |
2,073,503,426 2,002,615,270
40621478 62.069.623
1485602 205413
388855221 363.488.203
223 167 255.656
1,642,257 868 1,665.006.375
2,677.528,140 2,833,166.527

TOTAL

Annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Siatements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date

S

s~

Chief Financial Officer
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Chief Executive Officer

Direftor

Remarks

Fealizable Value

Book Value
Book Value
Book Value

Fealizable Value

Fealizable Value

At Coat

Fealizable Value
Eealizable Value
Written Down Value

Chairman



PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2023

) Share Share | Cineryyy || Dot Retained Total
faciniilace Capital  |Premium| Reserve Extoyitinial Earnii Taks
api cmin I iy BRI nings
Equiry as on KM R 0600 3 = THE, S0 00
01 January 2023 i R
Additoon durmg the vear
(Bonus Shang)
Exuity a5 an
31 December 2023 JREA00,000 - - FREB00,000
PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
for the vear ended 31 December 2022
Particul: Share Share |General E-sun.e “T: Retained Total
i - Capital Premivm | Reserve 3 e Earnings Taka
Losses :

Egqurity as on Y u
01 January 2022 AEE OO0 - AEE.BO0.000
Addimion dunng the year . it
{ Bonus Shre)
Eepeity'n an 388,800,000 2 : S 2 388,800,000

31 December 2022

Sy

Chief Financial Officer

Annexed notes form an integral pant of these Financial Statemenis.
Signed as per annaxed report of even date

Chief Execum'e Officer

Diregtor

Direftor Chairman
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2023

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Collection from Premimm

Investment Income and other Income Received

Claim payment

Payment for Manspement Expenses and others

Less- Prior Adjustment (Under provision of Commaizsion)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquizition of Fixed Aszets

Disposal of Fixed Aszet

Investment Made during the Period

Net Cash Flows Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long Term Borrowing
Net Cash Flows Used by Financing Activities

Net Increaze/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cazh Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period
Cash and Caszh Equivalents at the End of the Period

Notes

260
27.0
28.0
29:0

300
310
320

Ameunt in Taka
2023 2022
233457690 253.353.366
30,649 208 73,725.060
(251,192 113) (329,713.998)

(136,343.436)
(40,136,676)

(179,693,592)

(134,565.327) (382,329,164
(6.897.045) (4,461,315)
4235755 2,050,000
(3,997,294) 167,904,449
(6.658.584) 165,493,134
50,000,000 | | 250,000.000
50,000,000 250,000,000
(91,223,911) 33,163,970
180.975,763 147,811,792
§9.751,852 180,975,763

Annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.:
Sianed as per annexed report of even date

Sl (A~

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited was incorporated on Apnil 26, 2000 as a Public Limited
Company under the Companies act 1994 and was registered with the Department of Insurance on

Apnil 30,

2000. The Company 1= engaged in Life Insurance Business.

The Company went for public 13sue m March 2012 and the Shares of the Company are listed 1n
both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

2. COMPONENTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Financial Statements include the following Components:

1)
i)

Statement of Financial Position

Life Revenue Accounts

11) Statement of Cash Flow
1v) Changes in sharcholder Equity and

v)

Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

vi) Classified Summary of Assets (Form AA)
vii) Statement of Life Insurance Fund

3. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The following underlying assumptions, measurement bases, laws, rules, regulations and
accounting pronouncements have been considered 1n preparing the Financial Statements:

Going concern

Accrual unless stated otherwise (except branch office)
Historical cost Convention

The Insurance Act. 2010 as amended

The Insurance Rule 1958

The Compantes Act. 1994

The Securities and Exchange Commission Rules-1987
The Income Tax Act 2023

The International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Bangladesh
(ICAB)

Any other applicable legislation

Application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
The Accounting and Financial Eeporting Standards that are applicable for the financial statements

for the ye

ar under review, include the following:
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LAS/TFRS Status of Application
IAS ] Applicable
[AS 7 Applicable
IAS 8 Applicable
[AS 10 Applicable
IAS 12 Applicable
IAS 16 Applicable
1AS 19 Applicable
lAS 24 Applicable
1A% 32 Applicable
IAS 34 Applicable
[AS 38 Applicable
IFRS 4 Applicable
IFRS 7 Applicable
IFR5 9 Applicable
IFRS 13 Applicable
IFRS 15 Applicable

IFRS 16 Applicable

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.01 Revenue recognition

The revenue in recogmzed after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided
IFRS 15: New business premiums are recognized once the related policies/First Premium Receipts
(FPR) have been issued and the premmums received by the Company. Premium recerved before
1ssuance of FPR are recognized as hability. Eenewal outstanding premium under the policies are
recognized as income within financial period of which premmum are subsequently recerved.

4.02 Date of Anthorization of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors has approved these financial statements 29 June 2024

4.03 Going Concern

The Financial statements of the company are prepared on a going concern basis. As per
management assessment there are no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which
may cast sigmficant doubt upon company's ability to continue as a going concern. Besides, the
management 15 not aware of anv other material uncertamnties that may cast significant doubt upon
the company's ability to continue as a going concern

4.04 Investments
i) Investment in Govt. Securities

Investments in Govt. Securities are recogmized as per the guidehines of IFRS-39. Profit

on mvestments 15 accounted for on accrual basis.
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i) Imvestment in Shares

Investment in Shares 1s considered at cost price at Balance Sheet date. Unrealized loss
due to fall of Market Price 1.e; Difference between cost price and market price 18
considered separately as Un- realized Gain/(Loss) on Investment.

4.05 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been calculated adopting diminishing balance method on all
classes and on the estimated useful life of Fixed Assets. Methods and rates of providing
depreciation are consistently applied in relation to previous vear (s).

Details Rate of Depreciation
“ndma Life Fower & Building 3%
Flat & Building 2%
Furniture & Fixture 15%
Office Decoration 2P
Office Equipment 155
Motor Viehicles 20%%
Electric Installation 1 {¥a
Telephone Installation 107G
Sign Board 20%
Computer & Printer 1 5%
Software 50%
4.06 Contingent Liability
The company has the following contingent liabilities as on 31st December 2023.
S5.| Assessment Year Tax Amount Remarks
| 20042015 KGR, 134 Appesl Filed & waiting for Decision,
2 20052006 18,997,196 Appeal Filed & waiting for Decision.
3 2016-2017 w7223 809 Appeal Filed & waiting for Decision,
4 2017-201%8 169,17 1.662 Appeal Filed & waiting for Decision,
5 20092020 | 34,782,256 Appeal Filed & waiting for Decision,
TOTAL 449,093,057
4.07 Bank Account

We have no bank Account except mentioned bank Account in the Financial position of the
company.

4.08 EPS & Net Asseis Value

we could not calculate Earnings per share and Net Asset Value due to lack of update Actuanal
valuation report.

4.09 Inventories

Inventories comprising of Printing Matenials, Stocks of Stationery and Stamps have been valued
at lower of cost and net realizable value as outhned in TAS-2

f "’?;:-_,I ANNUAL REPORT 2023 1l 67
!z;@w

e /8
TR
Wy



4.10 Taxation

Provision for taxation 1s based on taxable income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance on the basis of Actuanal Valuation Report and the Accounts.

Tax provision has not been made in the financial statements during the vear due to business

recession and no actuanal valuation has been conducted since 2017,

As the profits and gatns from Life Insurance Business are determined under the 4th Schedule of
the ITO, the Management feels it is not necessary to make estimate of deferred Tax Assets/
Liabilities at this stage as per provision of LAS-12.

4.11 Commission

Commuission to Insurance Agents (less that recetved on Re-Insurance) represents First Year
Commission. Renewal Commission and Group Commission. Allowance and Commussion (Other
than Commission to Insurance Agents less that on Remsurance) represent Filed Officers Salary
and Allowances including incentive Bonus.

4.12 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards
requires management to make estunates and assumption that effect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial
statement and revenue and expenses during the period reported. Actual result could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as long-term contracts,

depreciation and amortization_ emplovees benefit plans_ taxes_ reserves and contingencies.
4.13 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared on Dhirect Method in accordance with TAS-7.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities have been presented under Direct Method as outlined in the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, Cash at Banks mcluding Fixed Deposits and
other balances which were available for use of the Company without any restriction and 1t also
mcludes Collection in hand which are fully collected subsequently.

4.14 Emplovees’ Benefit Plans TAS-19
n) Gratuity

According to management decision Gratmty Fund Payable Amounting Tk 20,
488 642/-will be transfer to Gratuity Fund near future. f 5
u-:"!-"
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4.15 Responsibility for Preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

The Management of the Company 15 responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
Statements under section 183 of the Companies Act. 1994 and as per the provision of The
Framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements 1ssued by the international
Accounting Standards Commuittee (LASC) as adopted by the institute of the Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB).

4.16 Claims

Survival Benefit, claims and annuities are accounted for when due for payment. Death claims and

all others claims are accounted for when mtimated. Provision for outstanding death claims has

been made based on the intimation of the death claims received up to 31 December 2023,

4.17 Reporting period

Financial Statement of the Company covers one Calendar year from January 01 to December 31,
2023,

4.18 Comparative

Comparatrve information has been disclosed i respect of the previous years for all numencal
information 1n the financial statements and also the narratrve and descriptive information when 1t

1s relevant for understanding of the current vear Financial Statements.

Previous year’s figure has been re-arranged whenever considered necessary to ensure better
comparability with the current year presentation without causing any wmpact on the profit and

value of assets and liability as reported in the Financial Statement.

4.20 Reporting currency

The figures 1n the financial statement represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka). Figures have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka.

L3 By,
H"(’,. ek
G R

/il -

-
(]

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 Il 69



Amount in Taka

2023 2022
5.0 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each. 1.000,000,000 1.000,000.000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
38,820,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each fully paid-up 388,300,000 388,800,000
Distribution Schedule of Paid-up Capital
Cutegory of Sharcholders Share holding( % } 2023 202l
Sponsor 035 135,265,400 135265400
Cienemnl Public 0,65 153,534,600 253,534,600

Az per listing Regulations 20{2) of the Stock Exchange regarding shareholding posthion of different categories
of investors and the number of shareholders and percentage az om 31 December 2023 i3 given below:

Category of Share Holding Mo, of Mo, of Share Share Holding
Share Holders Kange Shares Haolders b
SO0 -0 30(H) 3 0060 7T7%
LR SR ] - - -
AU OO0
TOUCEH- 1 EHICEE = : :
5 pons or [OCHIE | -20EH LI - - -
200000 - 2500000 23H8320 1 G.14%
E0O00 - 2000000 H] 620 3 2.683%
I -2 500060 3,003 00 | T35
Sub Toral 13520540 3 34794
(1150000 4,355 S0t 4567 11.20%
S0 -10000 15624494 2T 4.02%,
1O <2060 L ®0214 124 465"
2000 - N0 918,554 37 2.3
OO0 L-30000 1,363,741 34 151%
General SO0 L= 160040 1,217,635 I3 3.13%
Public 0000 L-SOO000 2,848,523 1 TA3%
SR - 1O 3,000 304 4 T2
[OUROCEN - T SO A0 (34 4 12.06%
SO0 |- 2000000 3,548,000 ] 9,13%
Sub Total 25353460 5316 65.21%
Ttal IH AR 000 53214 DO Y
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6.0 Asxperdecision of the 170th meeting of Board of Directors held on 24 March, 2022 Padma Tower (14 storied
Head Office Building situated in 115, Kazi Nazml Islam Avenue. Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000) was revalued at an
amount of th. 1,445 208,623 az per valuation report (attached in Annexnre-B) with effect from apainst book value of
TE. 3333453110 as on 31 December, 2021 posting a revaluation surplus of TK. 889,663,315,

Amount in Taka
7.0 LIFE INSURANCE FUND
This consists of accumulated balance of revenue surplus e A
Opening Balance (2.338.901 345} 124 630.990
Add: Increaze/(Decrease) in Life Revenue Account during the year (203218234 (2.463.332.834)
{2,544.120.07%) {2.335.901,345)
8.0 SADAKAFUND (PADMA WELFARE FUND)
Opetiing Balance 43,432,132 43,422,132
Add: Transfer from BGTH Profit - -
43,422,132 43,422,132

2.0 AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS
The amount represents the balance due to Barents Reinsurance SA T uxembours Brance on account of share of
re-insuratice commission and share of claim after adjustrment of re-insurance premiuvm due to them. The balance

to Barents Reinsurance 8A Luxembourg Brance has been accounted for the year ended 31 December 2022,

Opening Balance 323,030 345,055

Add: Intimated during the year - 71,514

323,030 416,569

L ess: Paid during the year 325,050 93,539
1 ess: Prior year adjostment during the year - -

- 323,030

10.0 ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR

INTIMATED
a} Death Claims
Opening Balance 6,845,750 23,681,449
Add: Claim intimated during the year 28,546,247 35,383,773
35,301,997 59,065,224
Less: Re-Insurance claim received I - f | - |
35,391,997 59,065,224
Less: Paid during the year [ 28546247 | | 352219474 |
Closing Balance 6,845,750 6,845,750
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b)

d)

11.0
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Maturity Claims

Opening Balance

Add: Prior Year Adjustment { Under Provision of Claims)
Restated Opening Balance as on 01.01.2022

Add: Claum intimated during the vear

Lezs: Paid during the year
Closing Balance

Survival Benefit
Opening Balance
Add: Claim intemated during the year

Less: Paid during the vear

Closing Balance

Surrender Claims

Opening Balance
Add: Clamm mtimated during the vear

Lezs: Paid during the year

Closing Balance

Total

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Aundit Fees Payable

Feg & Fen Fees Payvable

Telephone & Internet Bill Payable
Electricsty, Gas & Water Bills Payable
Printing & Stationery Bill Payable

Office Rent Payable

Agency Commission Payable

Certificate & License Fee Payable

Staff Security Deposit Payable

Security Deposite for Motor Car

Security Deposit of Enlisted Supplier
Security for Office Rent

Other Security Deposit (Third Party) Payable
Travelling & Conveyance Eill Payable
Medical Expenses Payable A T,

o
e AET
——

Amoont in Taka

2023 2022
2,091,967,819 330,781,407
. 1,895 422,169
2,091,967.819 2,226,203,576
174,828,501 333321628
2,266,796,320 2,539,525,204
161,059,916 | | 467557383
2,105,736,404 2,091,967,819
151,245,750 2,776,170
46,801,150 157,299,753
198,046,900 160,075,923
60812915 | | 830,173
137,233,985 151,245,750
6.575,320 7,023,109
1,006,215 659,177
7,581,535 7,682,286
773035 | | 1106966
6,808,500 6,575,320
2,256,624,639 2,256,634,639
322,000 184,000
364,756 418,185
30,189 30,189
564,146 239,390
27,625 32,038
721,096 2,228,601
6.187.228 1,326,710
4,261,316 4,012,011
6.226,428 5.938.428
1,123,450 1,123.450
294,379 294379
451,443 1,657,587
170,285 183,416
68,677 63,677
20,000 23320




12.0

13.0

14.0

Bepatr & Maintenance Bill Payable
Provision for Annual General Meeting Expense
Advanee received against Higher purchaze { Car)
Tax at Source Payable
VAT at Source Payable
Office Expenses Payable
Gratuity Fund
Provision for Income Tax
S B Pavable (Suspenze)
Unclaimed Dhvidend
Actnarial Valuation Fee Payable
Provision for Salary (Dec-2023)

Cotnmission Feserve (against 1st yvear commission)

Total

PREMIUM DEPOSIT

Balance break-up iz as under -

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year {1zt vear Premium)

Less: Realized & adjusted dunng the vear

Closing Balance

LONG TERM Borrowing (Non-cost Bearing)
Unitex Petrolenm Limited
Unitex LP Gaz Limited
Crest Holding Limited
Pavilion Intl. Limited
A ffinity Azzets Limited
Total

LOAN ON POLICIES

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
35,518 38,151
50,000 50,000

3,744,791 7.083.463
28.556.771 20,686,568
= 11,500

474,783 476,833
20,488,642 22,088 642
15,510,000 15,510,000
4,032,787 2,163,703
175,180 175,180
575.000 575,000
3,830,853 4.318.157
4,821,585 2,387,766
103,137,933 103,225,355
308,000,000 208,000,000
308,000,000 208 000,000
308,000,000 298,000,000
308,000,000 208,000,000
308,000,000 208,000,000
1,540,000,000 1,490,000,000

This balance represent the amount sanctioned to policy holders againet policies within their surrender value.

Opening Balance 255:656 342 445
Add: Payment during the year - -
255,656 342 445
Less: Realized & adjusted during the vear 32,480 | | 86,780 |
Closing Balance 223,167 255,656
¥ e
a B Ly
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15.0 INVESTMENTS

Investment in Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond (Note: 13.01)

Investment in Shares (At Cost Mdarket Price. which ever iz L ower)

(MNote: 153.02)

Investment in Others

Al-Manar Hospital
Mutsal Fund (UFS)
Muovista Pvit. Ltd.

Total

15.01 Investment in Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond
Additional Investment in Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
238,300,000 237,700,000
163,279,704 154 882 410

71,000,000 76,000,000

21,000,000 21,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

. 5,000,000
472,579,704 468,582,410
238,300,000 237,700,000
222,700,000 222,700,000

15,600,000 15,000 000

"In compliance with secticn 23(1) of Insurance Act 2010, the amount of BDT §,00,000 has been deposited into
Jamuna Banlwith interest @ 7.89% dt 22.07.2020 for 10 years & BDT 1,38.00,000 has been depozited into
Jamuna Bank with interest @ 7.98% dt.27.04.2022 for purchase Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond and the amount of
EDT 10,00,000 haz been deposited into Bangladesh Bank for which the Bank has izsued 13 vears Bangladesh Govt.

Treasury Bond dated 29.07_20135 in favor of the Company with interest (@ 10.06% per annum
In addition to an amount of BDT 22,27,00,000 has been Invested into Bangladesh Bank for which that the Bank has izzued
15 years Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond dated 27.04.2016 in favor of the Company with interest @ 7.7%% per anmun ”

15.03INVESTMENT IN SHARES

v Vel

Suwine ol the Congminy 'l::l:::h I:‘:r: Py ool Ul - LAt POy ‘1‘..'_‘_ Erley Markei Prelee ('Tk.)
: Lhie (The) (k)
[R AT

ACFL I IR A2 25432 9 T4, 103 148, 1 10, 2800
BRSCA B S B B2 Lo ST 31,025 5,00, TR
B L] AE AN 27,10} LAST.016 1,02 <Ol

BSHMLTI b ST 200k AT 5. 166,537 B l4ﬂ.lf)l.§l ;
BRI TLA M A 10 100 ERT 23,008, (0 {4620, 000
Db IEACIE Lk B 1R AA]1 8, e 3y, Lo
FROTITRENTT b (RUER T a9.586 3956, 00 sk Sgn, O
FIRSTEHATK LI 120 1R 1537 IH,631, 712 | TRS,BEST
FOMR T LIS ] G5 TER 1175 b HE NG w1 TR 52
iR 10 3250 LAz 543,00} A5, 150
O PRI A RO L Lo B2 i 2 3R 530 246, 250 302
LHEL i (R R5.29 | 2. 36705100 1k, 18, S0
M LY EINC L] 225 00 2331 5,244 T SOSHL U
MOFRNOCERA n 102 300 129,40 13241636 141, 557, 3000
MNEBCHMNE i EO 230 16252 e, A 2355 M el
PO RO T i A2 ] Bk [ L] A6 574 603 s ) o i e
PRIM EINSLIR b o SO0 TI2T SN2, 252 53R, 200
HOFHIT 1 SO0 ETRE 2D G0 1, 50000, 00080
SHEPHERD L 14438 2108 3, 173, 0 A T
Totnl 12 .B59 25T 163279704
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15.02.01 Fair Value change Account

14.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

Market value as at 31.12.2023
Less - Book value at cost as at 31.12.20623

Unrealised Gain/Loss

OUTSTANDING PREMIUM
Opening Balance
Add. Outstanding Premivm for the year

1 ess. Fealized & Adjusted During the vear

PROFIT, DIVIDEND & RENT ACCRUED
Bangladesh Bank (BGTE)
MTDE

Fe-Insarance Profit Commiszion
Office Fent Recervable
Total

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Salary (Admin')

Advance Paid against Office Rent

Advagainst Income Tax (deduction at sources)
Receivable from Development Staff

Advance against Other Dev. Expenses (Apent Balance)
Advance Against Travelling & Conv. (Dev. & Admin)
Advance Against civil Works

Advanee Againzt Padma Life Tower & other Fixed Azzets
Advance Against Expenses

Sundry Debtors

Total

FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS
MTDR AGAINST GENERAL FUND
Zoicial Talami Bank Ttd.

First Security Islami Bank Tid.

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
163,279,704 154.882.410
190,859,257 231,654,322

(27,579,553) (76,771,912)

62,969,623 154,515,708

40,681,478 62,069 623
103,651,101 217,485,331

62,060,623 [ | 154,515,708

40,681,478 62,968,623

12,960,280 12,724,605

299,804 458,594
= 185,393
852,811 852 877
14,113,604 14,221,471
05,000 50,000
864,776 1.089.876
130,913,720 128.768 623
27,161,835 27.131 878
5,422,703 §.059,161
2,346,843 1,077,707
195,522 5,206,500
161,419,555 139,794,575
1,262,000

59,165,258 52.219,883
188,855,221 163,488,203

16,057,363 11,400,000

14,855,537 14,165,600

10,912,900 25,565,609
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20.0 SND/ETD & CD ACCOUNTS WITH BANKES
Bank Balances
Deposit with Securities Hoozes

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
34,033,652 136,334,869
4,771,669 16,951,351
58,807.321 153,786,220

20.01 The bank balance consisting of aumber of SNIVETD and nwmber of CD Bank Accounts maintained with

different banks through the country.

21.0 PADMA LTFE TOWER & OTHER FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE

[ At Cost less Accumulated Depreciation)
A. COST:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal/Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

B. ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATION:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Dusposal/ Adjustment during the vear
Closing Balance

Fixed Aszet (At cost less depreciation) (A-B)

2155407573

2134616238

Deetails are given in the fixed assets schedule (ANNEXURE - A).

22.0 PRINTING, STATIONERY & STAMPS IN HAND
Printing Materials in Hand
Stationery in Hand
Stamps in Hand
Total

23.0 PREMIUM INCOME LESS RE-INSURANCE

6.807.045 4461315
2.142,304,618 2,139.077.573
8,182,340 3.670.000
2.134,122,.278 2,135,407,573
470,401,198 443,740,341
28,738,191 30,026,132
499,130 3890 473,766,473
7.274.979 3365273
491,864,410 470,401,198
1,642,257,868 1,665,006,375
1,050,327 699.717
08,954 156,483
327411 39,211
1,485,692 595,413

:‘ll Type of Premiom Cross Preminm | He-Insurance | Net Premium
I | First Yeor Prombum { Ekok Bam) 34800 007 Al Sl 34 ARO YT
i | Frst Year Premmom (K bodrs Bima) 212052 2120826
il [Repewnsl Premiom { Bkok Bima) B R il 1L
iv  [Renevwal Premiom (Khudra Bama) 13,570,467 13,570,467
v |Giroup Premium 99419354 - 99419354

Totnl 2023 21010169545 41,560 211027985
Total 2022 EAEL R | IThAe2 I I8
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Amount in Taka

2023 2022
24.0 PROFIT, DIVIDEND & RENT
Profit on Fixed Dieposit with Banles 1,345,994 1.929.074
Profit on 8TD A/C with Banlks 018,394 058,323
Profit on BGTE 18,945.335 17,348,330
Dividend Income 2,354,646 11,011,411
Income from Office Rent 30,408,726 32.160.966
Re-Inzurance Profit Commiszion 201,817 127 895
Total 54,575,312 63,536,199
250 OTHER INCOME
Gain on Sale of Foed Assets{Car) - Note - 23.01 3,728,802 1,745,275
Loss'on Sale of Fixed Aszets (Fumiture) - Note : 2502 (400.408)
Gain on Sale of Share - 4261892
Service Charge 344,007 851 357
Printing Materials, Forms & Stamps 161,601 -
Mizcellaneons 1432027 311,3 &4
Total 4,966,029 7,150,908
25.01 Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (0Old Car Sales)
S1.No, Car number Cosit WD 31022023 Sules Price Profif (Loss
01 Dhaks Metro GA -2 16444 1,1 DO 3n 614 00,000 (63,386
2 | Dhoke Metro (GA-21-5936 (MR 35,144 SLHLLUG s =l
15 |Dhake Metro (14-23-1527 RSLIRED 26,916 S50, 523,084
0 |THhaks Metro GA-3T7-4533 1, T IO 185,905 | 2000 1.074,095
05 | Dok Metr GA-21-6252 I 1 100D 604 TO0,000 H03.386
Total 5890000 321,198 4,050,000 3,728,802
25.02 Gain on Sale of Fixed Aszets (Old Furniture)
S1.No. Furticulars Cust WLV 31122023 Sules Price Profit /Lass
01 |Fumiluee & Fidure 2152 340 L6, 177 FRS, T35 L 0m )
Total 2,292,340 1,706,177 185,755 (400,408)
26.0 COLLECTION FROM PREMIUM
Gross Premium 211,169 545
Add: pevions year Outstanding Preminm 62,969,623
Less: Current yvear Outstanding Premium (40,681 478)
Total 233,457,690

Collection from Premium

Opening Balance of Outstanding Premicm
Add: Premium Income

Less: Adjustment

Less: Closing Balance of Cutstanding Preminm
Total

154.515.708
316,322,080
(154,515.708)

{62.969.623)

O 253,353,366
f%‘f—“,
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27.0

28.0

30.0

il.o

320
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INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME RECEIVED
Opening Balance of Profit. Divedend & Bent Accrued
Add: Total Other Income

Less: Closing Balance of Profit, Divedend & Rent Accrued
Total

CLATM PAYMENT

Opening Balance of Estimated Liabilites in respect of Outstanding Claims
Add: Prior Year Adjustment { Under Provision of Claim)

Eestated Opening Balance as on 01.01.2023

Add: Provizion of Claim

Less: Closing Balance of Eztimated Liahilites in respect of Outstandimg Claims

PAYMENT FOR MANAGEMENT EXPENSES AND OTHERS
Payment for Management Expenses and others

Opening Balance of Creditor

Add: Expenzes of Management During the yvear

Add: Adjustment

Less: Closing Creditor

Total

PURCHASE/DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS
Increase /Decrease in Cost of Aszet
Total

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF FIXED ASSET
Disposal During the Year

Diepreciation Dispozal During the Year

Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets

Lozz on zales of Furhiture

Total

INVESTMENT MADE DURING THE PERIOD
Decrease / Increase in Investment

Add: Adjustment Un-realized Loss on Investment
Less: Other Adjustment

Total

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
14,221,471 17,229,424
59,541,341 70,717,107
(14.113.604) (14.221.471)
50,649,208 73,725,060
2.256.634.639 364.262,133
= 1,895.422.169
2.256.634.639 2.259.684.304
251,182,113 526,664,333

(2.236.624.639) (2,256.634.639)
251,192,113 520,713,098
193,225,355 97.637.027
129,238,306 189352219

7.017.707 (4,070,299)
(103.137.933) (103.225.353)
136,343,436 179,693,502
(6.897.047) (4.461319)
(6,897,045) (4,461,315)
8,182,340 3.670.000
(7.274,979) (3.365.275)
3,728,802 1.743,275
(400.408) =
4,235,755 2,050,000
(3.997.294) 91,132,537
= 76,771,912
(3,997,294) 167,904,449




330

340

aso

i6.0

atao

38.0

0.0

Amount in Taka

2023 2022
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company in ity 126th Board Meeting held on Wovember 23, 2014 approved for
purchazing of 2 nos. of floors comprizng ( 53831.73%2)=11 663 .46 square feet @ Tk 13 000 per zquare feet
from the land owner of Padma Life Tower which comes to Tk 151,624 980, Payment made Tk 130,000,000 up
to 31zt December, 2023 and the balance of Tk 21 624 280 remains outstanding as on 31.12.2023 {Outstanding

amount deposited to Bangladesh Bank dated 25.09.2023 but not received party )

CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSET - BAS-37
There 13 no Contingent Azset of the Company as at 31.12.2023

CREDIT FACILITY AVATLABLE TO THE COMPANY
There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2023 other than

trade credit available in the ordinary course of Business

COMPANIES ACT 1994, SCHEDULE XI PART-TT [NOTE 3 (P) (VI) 5]

1) Number of employees drawing salary above Tk 3000 per month 247 280
i) Number of employees drawing salary below Tk.3000 per month - -
PAYMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Payment for Re-Insurance Operation during the year 41,580 370362

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There 15 o significant event that has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial
Statements were authorized for 1ssue by the Board of Directors.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (IAS - 24)

Az per International Accounting Standards (TAS) - 24 "Related Party Disclosure” parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the party
in making financial and operating decizion.

Related Party Transactions:
) Nuiare uf Transaction value for the year | Balance cutstanding as ar
Mame of the Party Relationship ended Decembaer 31 December 31
framsac thon
2623 22 23 )22
Pavilion Intemztional Lid, Shamehokler L0, (0, Cw 20 (W, O J0E00000 & 00000
Crest Holdmgs Lud, Shareholder . 1 €3, (3, R 250, (W00, LW AT EE ZORO0000H]
Unitex LP Gos Ld. Sharchokler I;‘Tﬂ;ﬁ:[ 10,000,000 | 208,000,000 | 308,000.000 | 298,000,000
Unotox Petroleam Lid; Sherehokder - [0, E0 M) e (00, D) SN0 OO0
Affinity Assets Lid. Sharcholder (LML [ 2o (D) EIERT IR ZRANLO
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40.0 PAYMENTS / PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS / OFFICERS
The aggregate amounts paid/provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the Company as
defined in the Securities stnd Exchanpe Bules 1087 are disclosed belowrs

Amount in Taka
Y 2023 2022
Farteutars Chiel Chiel
Freeutive Mrectors Officers Freeutive [Myectors Oifficers
(rficer (fficer
Boand & Com Meeting Fee . 1617w - 2322104
Bazie Sakimy 17700000 224000 27 R05.645
Hisuge Rent 525000 = = {512, 00K = 502,190
Other Allpwances 1730000 RN T 8465
Total 2 AT 1.961.794 - 242000 13220100 45906300
GENERAL

(1} Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Takea
(ii) Last year's fizures have been re-arranged wherever necessary to conform te the current year™s presentation.
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& PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

Regiastered Office: Padma LifeTower, 115, Kazi WNazrol Islam Avenue, Dhalka-1000.

Proxy Form

D e e R e R i
o L L b R T W T O O S L e T
being a member of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited do hereby appoint M Mrs Bliss
B e B i e B e R e e e R
as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/ns on my/our behalf at the 24® Annuoal General Meeting of the Company to
be held virtual by using digital platform on September 29, 2024 at 11.30 am_ to transact the following business.
Epned thags oiosrnieas e idapea P s s Do DO

| Revenue |
Stamp
Tk 20/- |

é-igﬂature cf-P_'rEy é-igﬂa'nxre of the Shareholder

EO ID No

Dated o R e S
Note: The Proay form should veach the Corporaie Office of the Compary not less than 72 howrs before the time fived for the meeting.

Signatnre Verified
Authorized Signatory
Padma Izlami Life Inzsurance Ltd

* PﬂDMﬂ ISLAMI LIFE INSURHNCG I.TD

Registered Office: Padma TifeTower, 115, Kazi WNazrol Islam Avenue, Dhalka-1000.

( SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDANCE SLIP )

I hereby record my attendance at the 24 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held virtual by nsing digital
platform on September 202024 at 11 .30 am_ fo transact the following business.

o T T L o e o B e Lt it R L a0 e Do s A s g e U e D e A

BOID No

Mumber of shares hold ( )

T L T SR DN BN SO L T e S

1} To facilitate registration formalitses at the meeting placs Members are requested to please fill n and bring the Attendance Shp at the Mastmz
(2} Member are also requesied to nots that the Annesl Generzl Meetimp czm onlby be attended by the homorable Mambers or properly constihited
Proxy. Therefore any fmend or choldren sccompamyang with bonorable hembers or Proxy can not be allowed into the mestmg.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023 1l 83






Please
Provide
Photo



R 1 e Toucn e
——_——— Y -1 a7
——— - p—— E = — S .
ST AT 2 AU e IS, S e Auwrer Loy |fSf{e, IRE qow, Tie-S 000, IRENT

CFH 2 (Pb-03) Broddvod, BroduExd, Bvodurdd, Br0saceEs, Braivsra
E-mail : info@padmaislamilife.com, Web : www.padmaislamilife.com




